# Twentieth-Century American Politics and Diplomacy

## Series 2



# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919-1965

Part 1: Correspondence, A-G

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

Part 1: Correspondence, A-G

Filmed from the holdings of the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

Primary Source Microfilm An imprint of Thomson Gale

## **Primary Source Microfilm, An Imprint of Thomson Gale**

12 Lunar Drive, Woodbridge, CT 06525 Tel: (800) 444 0799 and (203) 397 2600 Fax: (203) 397 3893

> P.O. Box 45, Reading, England Tel: (+44) 1734 583247 Fax: (+44) 1734 394334

> > ISBN: 1-57803-306-3

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form

Printed and bound in the United States of America

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Collection Overview	v
Introduction to the Collection	vi
Editorial Note	x
Reel Index	xi
Acknowledgments	xii
The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965, Part 1, Correspondence A-G	1

· 18		

#### **COLLECTION OVERVIEW**

Adlai E. Stevenson (1900-1965), presidential candidate in 1952 and 1956, was the leading Democrat and a major figure in American politics and diplomacy during the Cold War years. As U.S. ambassador to the United Nations under Presidents John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, he negotiated the U.S. position through the Cuban Missile Crisis and Cold War relations with the Soviet Union. This collection is composed of three parts: his correspondence over his long career in public service; his papers on his involvement in the United Nations; and selected subject files illuminating other important aspects of his political career.

Stevenson's correspondence, organized alphabetically by person, is a valuable resource for documenting all aspects of his life and career. It provides rich documentation for his political activities during the 1950s and his involvement in international affairs in the 1950s and first half of the 1960s. It sheds light on policy-making in the Kennedy and Johnson administrations as well the many political and literary figures he counted as his friends and colleagues. Many leading figures of the Democratic Party are represented in the correspondence, including Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry S. Truman, the Kennedys, J. William Fulbright, Edmund G. Brown, and others. Their correspondence reveals Stevenson's role as the titular head of the Democratic Party for most of the 1950s, as well as his tireless support and interest in Democratic officeholders and candidates throughout the country. Stevenson's enormous popularity with people of all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds is evidenced in his responses to letters from the general public. He was quite candid in his correspondence and sometimes embarrassingly honest and self-effacing.

A key component of this collection is Stevenson's involvement in the UN. These materials document two diverse periods: his involvement in the organization of the United Nations immediately following World War II, and his service to the United Nations as United States ambassador from 1961 until his death in 1965. The UN papers are arranged alphabetically by folder title and provide the full record of Stevenson's involvement with the Cuban Missile Crisis, where, after the US discovered offensive nuclear weapons in Cuba, he confronted Soviet Ambassador Valerian Zorin in an emergency meeting of the Security Council, challenged him to admit that the offensive weapons had been placed in Cuba, and declared that he was prepared to wait "until Hell freezes over" for Zorin's answer. In addition to the Cuban Missile Crisis, Stevenson played a leadership role in UN disputes in Cyprus, Congo, Israel, and Vietnam. Previously classified documents, released in 1987 by the State Department, are fully integrated into his UN papers. Particularly significant are Stevenson's handwritten notes, taken during meetings with the Secretary General, President, and the Security Council.

Selections from the subject files include correspondence, reference materials, news clippings, meeting minutes, agendas, and other materials documenting other aspects of Stevenson's professional life, particularly his government service during the New Deal and World War II and his political activities outside his presidential campaign

#### Introduction

The large Adlai Stevenson II archive at Princeton University's Mudd Library has been skillfully organized by its staff and selectively microfilmed by Primary Source Microfilm. This collaborative effort illuminates his public and private lives, as well as many issues and personalities of his time. This commendable effort preserves and makes the archive widely available while weeding out material of secondary interest which remains available at the Library to interested researchers. The only official papers of Adlai II's not housed at Princeton are documents from his years as Governor of Illinois (1949-1952); these were segregated and consigned by the Stevenson family to the Illinois Historical Library in Springfield where they, too, have been capably managed and are accessible along with other family archives, some of which reference Adlai II.

#### Early Career and Influences

A child of the American heartland and center of isolationism, the Guv, as he was known to close friends, was from the beginning a peripatetic student and citizen of the world. As a student, he lived through World War I and pondered the military cemeteries in Europe. As a boy correspondent for the family-owned newspaper, the Bloomington *Daily Pantagraph*, he covered the early post-civil war Soviet Union, where he observed starving "street children." As a student at Princeton, he was influenced by Woodrow Wilson's internationalism, which postulated self-determination for all peoples and a League of Nations to resolve disputes peacefully and end war for all time. Wilson in some measure accounts for the internationalism which runs through the life depicted in these documents. As a young lawyer in Chicago, capital of midwestern isolationism, Adlai II led the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations and the William Allen White Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.

We lived in Washington during the early New Deal years, from whence records have descended in this archive, and later when Pearl Harbor was attacked and the Guv was an Assistant to Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, a Chicago Republican. No doubt the latter experience, which included trips to the Pacific theatre and, near war's end, assignments in Europe, sharpened his distaste for war and his commitment to the rebirth of Wilson's internationalism and, in particular, the United Nations. The Guv served in the US delegation to the 1945 San Francisco conference which founded the UN. From then on, my memories supplement the documentary record, starting with his representation of the US on the Preparatory Commission of the UN in London later that year. We lived in a small house on a mews a stone's throw from Grosvenor Square where he would die twenty years later. Our little home in war-torn London became a nightly watering hole for great men excitedly laying the foundation for a new world order and the rebirth of Europe. Many years later, when I was a US Senator, I met with Andrei Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union, in his Kremlin lair. He recalled with uncharacteristic warmth those evenings in London. I recalled my mother attributing Gromyko's longevity to the vitamins she fed her guests. He saw no humor in the remark. Over many years and places around the world, the Guy collected and attracted a truly unique and vast assortment of friends, admirers, associates, and acquaintances. Through their correspondence, they come to life in this microfilm collection.

The political ethic and character of Adlai II which emerges from these documents owes much to the influence of another man. Politics is a hereditary risk in the Stevenson family. His grandfather, Adlai I, had been Vice-President in Grover Cleveland's second term, 1893 to 1897. His father, a dabbler in politics, was an Illinois Secretary of State. His inspiration was Lincoln, another product of the prairie, a constant presence in the family and revered above all others. Lincoln gave his sublime autobiography to great-great-grandfather Jesse Fell, founder of the Daily Pantagraph, who, having requested it from a reluctant Lincoln, used it to promote him for the Presidency. Fell also proposed the Lincoln-Douglas debates, which attracted national attention. Adlai II's eloquence and feeling, his use of anecdote and humor to make a point, are reminiscent of Lincoln – as is the ethic. "I must keep principle fixed within me," Lincoln said. The Guy did.

#### Governor and Presidential Candidate

Nineteen forty-eight was shaping up to be a bad year for the Democrats. The Illinois Regular Democratic Organization decided to stem the tide by heading its ticket with Adlai II for Governor and Professor Paul Douglas of the University of Chicago for Senator. Each had sought the other's nomination. But the party elders in their wisdom decided it was safer to trust the spoils in Springfield to the unknown quantity, Adlai II, than the known quantity, the Professor, a reform Chicago alderman, in case they were elected. Adlai II was elected Governor by the largest majority in Illinois history. Together he and Douglas carried Harry Truman to a narrow victory in Illinois and re-election to the Presidency.

As Governor, Adlai II was a reformer, but he won over the party elders led by Jacob (Jake) Arvey, Cook County Democratic chairman, who became an enthusiastic supporter thereafter. At the same time, he recruited an extraordinary cabinet and staff of prominent lawyers, academics, specialists in criminology, mental health and so on and began remaking state government. His efforts and success attracted national interest. Springfield became something of a Mecca for scholars, authors, politicians, journalists – people from everywhere curious about this anomalous character, a "striped pants" diplomat up to his eyeballs in politics and reforming a squalid state government. He was serving Illinois where the roots ran deep and the obligations were large and he rejoiced in the work, his hands on the levers of power. The characters in Illinois government reappear in the documents time and again over the years that followed. Some went with him from his administration into an irregular law practice during the Eisenhower interregnum and then into the Kennedy and Johnson administrations. The Guv remarked at his Senate confirmation hearing for Ambassador to the UN in 1961 that he regretted he had but one law firm to give to his country.

The roots and early years in Illinois are naturally not as fulsomely documented as the years beginning in 1952, his last as Governor and the year he was drafted by the Democratic Convention for President after an eloquent welcoming address to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago where he addressed the contenders, Vice-President Alben Barkley and Senator Richard Russell as "cousin." The Guv had entered no primaries and resisted all entreaties, including that of President Truman, who thought no better of him for it. He wanted to finish his work of reforming Illinois state government. Besides, he recognized that victory over a war hero would be difficult after twenty years of Democratic rule in Washington.

His campaign for the Presidency began at the Convention with no staff, no money, and no program, only a sturdy band of volunteers. After he secured the nomination, he and his staff went on to wage a campaign which in losing the election won the hearts and minds of people the world over and led to a second Presidential nomination in 1956 even though he had entered only three primaries. He stood for patriotism, which he called the "quiet steady dedication of a lifetime." Calling peace "a condition of human survival in the nuclear age," he supported the UN and international cooperation. He was committed to closing the gap between the "haves and the have nots," to arms control, including the nuclear test ban treaty, and to environmentalism, the "fragile space ship Earth with its vulnerable supplies of water, soil and air."

The documents in this collection highlight the difference between the politics of then and of now. In the Presidential campaigns of 1952 and 1956, the Guv would take half hour blocs of time on national television to deliver eloquent speeches on complex subjects to cheering partisans. To him, what won was more important than who won. Trust the people with the truth, he said, all the truth. The spontaneity and humor of a man who could trust his instincts and impulses comes through in these speeches.

Throughout his life the Guv attracted friends and admirers, the high and mighty, authors, political supporters, journalists, economists, officials, friends and the children of friends, with whom he corresponded regularly and intimately. From the earliest days and between campaigns, he was that peripatetic student of the world, rummaging in its markets and *favelas* to learn how people lived and in their ruins and monuments to discover their past. He once remarked that he wished he could find a mountain that his friend, Eleanor Roosevelt, had not climbed first. Everywhere he made friends and acquaintances (an appropriate number of enemies, too). After the 1952 election, he was received virtually everywhere in the world as something of a hero, an eloquent and good-natured embodiment of principles which made America secure, the leader of the "free world" and friend to the "third world."

#### Highlights of the Microfilm Collection

The notes, memos, and correspondence in this microfilm edition bring to life the events in which Adlai II played a role. They include the Bay of Pigs, Cuban Missile Crisis, admission of China to the UN, and Soviet arrears in the payment of UN dues. These documents go back to the 1930s, then forward to World War II, Korea, the founding of the UN and its early days, the Presidential campaigns, as well as his service at the UN. As titular leader of the Democratic Party, the Guv organized an Advisory Council which developed issues and policies for the Democratic Party often at odds with the Congressional leadership. The Advisory Council included familiar lawyer statesmen such as Thomas Finletter and George Ball, and economists John Kenneth Galbraith and Seymour Harris. The Guv headed a team which during John F. Kennedy's campaign for President quietly put together a report on foreign policy issues and options for the President-elect. In correspondence, reports, and notes such moments and endeavors come alive.

Not everything in Adlai II's life was political or official, however. From his early days at the Council on Foreign Relations and the Hull House Association in Chicago (the famous settlement house) he was active in companies, charities, and various civic organizations. His life was one of

perpetual motion with little time for reading books and none wasted on spectator sports and entertainment, not after the 1930s when he had been known to ride the hounds. He was a director of the *Pantagraph* until I took over when he went to New York in 1961. In New York he became a director of the Field Foundation, the Eleanor Roosevelt Foundation, and the *Encyclopedia Britannica* (owned by his feisty friend, William Benton, a former Senator and State Department official). His travel as an author for *Look* magazine or lawyer for corporate clients, usually with one or more sons and a gaggle of friends in tow, emerges in more notes, articles, and correspondence.

This microfilm edition reflects this life and those of his admirers and friends. Among them are prominent women who befriended and supported an essentially lonely, single man. They include the redoubtable Agnes Meyer, her daughter Katherine (Kay) Graham, and her daughter Elizabeth (Lally) Weymouth – three generations. Mrs. Marshall (Ruth) Field was among his closest and most devoted friends, as were her daughters. Other close friends included Marietta Tree and her daughter, Frances Fitzgerald, renowned in her own right; and Jane Warner Dick from his earliest days in Illinois politics and, like Marietta, on the US delegation staff at the UN. All of these friends and colleagues come to life in this correspondence.

The correspondence is evocative. It cannot reveal all the underlying dynamics of the relationships. Barbara Ward, the brilliant, sprightly British economist and writer deeply committed to the "third world," especially Africa, became an unofficial advisor and the closest thing he ever had to a ghostwriter. A guest at the family home in Libertyville, Illinois, known as the "farm," she unfailingly arrived with a bottle of Dom Perignon for his infrequent visits to the place he loved best. In New York he overcompensated for that essentially lonely life with a social, "representational" life which went beyond the call of duty, and, I believe, shortened his life but added to his reservoir of friends, colleagues, and acquaintances, including many diplomats and world leaders.

The heart of the collection is the correspondence. Although it is sometimes perfunctory and formal on matters of official business, much of it is intimate and eloquent, a caring reflection of the times, the issues and their personalities, family responsibilities, and his devotion to people and their causes. His affection and support of family, especially three sons, is self-evident. He was, and appears, in this correspondence the most unaffected and generous of humans, never too busy or distracted for friends. The universality of his "constituency" is extraordinary, a hint of what the American statesman can be in an expectant world. His correspondence is not weighted with industrialists and financiers, but draws from the world of the arts (including admiring movie stars), journalism, law, theology, labor, social work, diplomacy and government, education, economics, philosophy, and philanthropy. From around the world this collection brings wise, good, and talented people to life, most allied by one means or another in common purpose with the Guv. Anyone seeking the obscene or even the unkind word will be disappointed. The comments from the Guv and his correspondents are bereft of self-interest or gratification, reflecting a different man – and time.

Adlai E. Stevenson III 2004

#### **EDITORIAL NOTE**

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers are housed in the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. The microform edition of this collection comprises five parts. The relationship of the parts of the microform edition to the original arrangements of the collection at Princeton University is delineated below:

Microform Edition	Original Source at Princeton	<b>Description of Contents</b>
Part 1	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 2	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 3	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 4	Series 1	Sampled Correspondence, 1952–1965
Part 5	Series 5 and 6	United Nations, 1945–1965 (Series 5) and Subject Files, 1931–1965 (Series 6)

#### **FORMAT**

This guide lists materials in the order in which they appear on the reels.

#### NOTICE OF UNFILMED MATERIALS

Materials excluded from the series that have been published in this microfilm edition are noted in the entry for the file in which they are housed. These materials are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. Files excluded in their entirety are also listed in this collection guide. These files are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library. Materials were excluded for one of two reasons:

#### Research Need

Certain materials were not microfilmed largely because of their relatively low priority with respect to research needs. Examples of such materials include several files entitled "Eccentrics," which contain unsolicited nuisance letters.

#### **Privacy**

Some materials could not be microfilmed for reasons of confidentiality. In the interest of protecting the privacy of individuals, a concerted effort was made to exclude records that contained unsolicited resumes from job seekers and Social Security numbers.

#### REEL INDEX

#### Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

Part 1: Correspondence A-G	Reel Number
Aamodt, Gary J. NAcheson, Dean	1
Adamowski, Benjamin SAmerican Theatre Hall of Fame	2
Americans for Democratic Action 1-Ashmore, Harry S.	3
Astor, Brooke-Bazelon, David L.	$+\cdots +4 \ , \ \exists \forall \forall x$
Beacon Society of Boston-Blaustein, Arthur	5
Bletzer, Russell RBrooks, Jack	6
Brooks, Keith-Ball George W. 1	7
Ball, George W. 2-Benton, William 2	8
Benton, William 3-Benton, William 9	9
Benton, William 10-Bird, Remsen D. 3	10
Birthday Party for the President 1-Blair, William McC., Jr. 5	11
Blatt, Genevieve-Boyd, James, Jr.	12
Boyd, Julian PBruce, James	13
Brussels World's Fair-Carruthers, Helen	14
Carson, Gerald-Comstock, Francis A.	15
Cona, C.C.ICalifornia Campaign	16
Campbell, William JChildren's Letters 1	17
Children's Letters 2-Cockrell, Ewing 2	18
Cockrell, Ewing 3-Daru, Robert	19
Dashiell, Frederick-Douglas, Sharman	1,20
Dow, JThe Daily Pantagraph 5	21
The Daily Pantagraph 6=The Daily Pantagraph 11	22
The Daily Princetonian-Day, J. Edward 1	23
Day, J. Edward 2=Dick, Jane Warner 2	24
Dilliard, Irving-Ellver, Hannah A.	25
Elman, Mischa-Einstein, Albert	26
Eisenhower, Dwight DFigueras, Mrs. Jose	27
Fine, John SFamily Mementos	28
Farley James A -Finletter Thomas K 1	29

Part 18 Correspondence △-C	ReelNumber
Finletter, Thomas K. 2—Riftchey, Chiyon 1	30
Fritchey, Clatyon 2-Fritchey, Clatyon 6	31
Ritchey, Clayon 7-Glullari, Gluseppe	 332
Gladder, Carlton AGabriel, Alexander	33
Galbrafth, John Kenneth-Gifford, Edith 2	34)
Gifford, Edith 3-Goldman, Olive Remington	35
Coldwater, Barry-Curther, John	36

#### ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The project would not have been possible without assistance from many individuals. Primary Source Microfilm wishes to thank Ben Primer, Associate University Librarian for Rare Books and Special Collections at Princeton University Library, for his commitment to making this collection widely available and his support of this project. We extend a debt of gratitude to Dan Linke, University Archivist and Curator of Public Policy Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton, for serving as project director at the Library, for his dedication to making the project run smoothly, his advice and counsel throughout the project, his unfailing good humor, responsiveness to myriad questions, and editorial skills. Special thanks go to former Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III for writing the introduction to this edition of his father's papers; his remarks provide insight and a personal perspective on his father's life, character, and career. At PSM, Bennett Lovett-Graff was instrumental in securing Princeton as a prospective publishing partner on this and other collections. Barbara Rader first recognized the value of this collection, pursued a contract for it, and served as PSM's editorial manager of the project. Thanks to PSM's manufacturing department for exemplary work: Barbara Phoenix, who served with dedication as manufacturing project manager, Tom Mahoney for masterfully filming this and JoAnn Lebel for overseeing the smooth manufacturing operation. PSM's editorial aide, Kimberly White, meticulously reviewed all the files, prepared the materials, and helped to create the collection guide.

Box	Folder	Description 3 4 4 7	- Years	Notes
1	1	Aamodt, Gary J. NAdkins, Betty L.	1935–1965	manini Annua an
1	2	Adler, Allan-Albrecht, Arthur R.	1936–1965	
1	3	Albright, Alice-Allen, Shirley	1936–1964	
1	4	Allen, Steve-American Festival of Negro Arts	1944–1965	
1	5	American Jewish Committee-Anievas, Austin	1937–1965	
1	6	Annenberg, Walter-Arnold, O. C.	1933–1964	
1	7	Arnold, Stanley-Aspinall, Wayne N.	1947–1965	
1	8	Assiout Orphanage-Aznar, Manuel	1938–1965	
1	9	Abram, Morris	1961–1965	~
1	10	Acheson, Dean	1941–1960	
2	1	Adamowski, Benjamin S.	1938–1955	
2	2	Adebo, Chief S.O.	1963–1965	
2	3	Adenauer, Konrad	1957–1963	
2	4	Africa	1958–1960	
2	5	African Research Foundation	1959–1961	
2	6	Agar, Herbert	1952–1961	
2	7	Agnelli, Giovanni and Marella	1961–1965	
2	8	Agronsky, Martin	1955–1958	
2	9	Aitken, Judith	1956–1964	Selected items have not been microfilmed.
2	10	Alexander, Archibald	1952–1962	
2	11	Alexander, Robert J.	1952–1958	
2	12	Alfaro, Jose Jr.	1964–1965	
2	13	Allen, George V.	1953–1963	
2	14	Allen, William R.	1957–1960	
2	15	Alley, James B.	1935–1961	
2	16	Allott, Gordon	1963–1964	
2	17	Alsop, Stewart	1952–1962	
2	18	Altschul, Frank	1952–1965	
2	19	Amadeo, Mario	1961–1964	
2	20	American Association for the United Nations	1947–1965	
2	21	American Negro Leadership Conference	1963–1964	

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
3	1	American Theatre Hall of Fame	1965	an ann an t-ann an t
3	2	Americans for Democratic Action 1	1952–1954	
3	3	Americans for Democratic Action 2	1955–1960	The state of the s
3	4	Amherst College	1962–1963	
3	5	Anderson, Clinton P.	1950–1960	
3	6	Anderson, Eugenie	1952–1956	
3	7	Anderson, Glenn	1960–1964	
3	8	Anderson, Steve	1952–1965	and the state of t
3	9	Anderson, Warwick and Mary San	1954–1964	
3	10	Andrus, Robert G.	1952–1961	
3	11	Anfuso, Victor L.	1952–1964	
3	12	Annan, David H.	1938–1964	
3	13-16	Applications for Jobs	1952–1955	Folders were not microfilmed.
4	1-8	Applications for Jobs	1955–1957	Folders were not microfilmed.
5	1-8	Applications for Jobs	1958–1961	Folders were not microfilmed.
6	1	Applications for Jobs	1962–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
6	2	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish	1952–1964	
6	3	Arvey, Jacob M.	1947–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
6	4	Ascoli, Max	1947–1958	
6	5	Ashmore, Harry S.	1954–1965	
6	6	Astor, Brooke	1960–1965	
6	7	Atlantic Institute	1960–1961	
6	8	Attwood, William	1953–1964	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
6	9	Austin, Edwin C.	1934–1965	
6	10	Austin, Warren and Mildred	1946–1965	ANALY STANDARD ROLL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO
6	11	Ba U-Baker, Philip Noel	1938–1965	

Box I	Folder 💯	Description series	: XI-Years)	Notes k : 4
6	12	Baland, Frank A.KBarcroft, Frederick J.	1946–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
7	1	Bard, Ralph ABastedo, Philip	1935–1965	
7	2	Bates and Dungey, Inc Bazelon, David L.	1943–1965	
7	3	Beacon Society of Boston-Beeney, Howard	1936–1965	
7	4	Behrendt, Jack FBennett, Jr., Edward H.	1939–1965	
7	5	Bennett, L. Howard–Berman, Morton M.	1947–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
7	6	Bernago, Lewis-Biggs, Robert F.	1934–1965	
7	7	Bilder, Richard B.–Bixby, Frank L.	1947–1965	
8	1	Black Bass Restaurant-Blaustein, Arthur	1934–1965	
8	2	Bletzer, Russell RBoas, George	1935–1965	
8	3	Bobroff, Edith SBonura, Ruth	1939–1965	
8	4	Boocock, Dougie–Bouvette, Clifford W.	1934–1964	
8	5	Bow Group-Bozzani, Amerigo	1939–1965	
8	6	Bracken, Brendan-Brez, Norman	1935–1965	
8	7	Brice, Don-Brooks, Jack	1939–1965	
9	1	Brooks, Keith-Brown University	1940–1965	
9	2	Brown, Virginia MBryson, Joseph R.	1951–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
9	3	Buchan, Alastair-Burgess, W. Randolph	1940–1965	
9	4	Burk, Jeanne-Byrne, Kay	1937–1965	
9	5	Babcock, Richard F.	1952–1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
9	6	Bacall, Lauren	1952–1965	
9	7	Baggs, William C.	1958–1965	
9	8	Bailey, John M.	1952–1963	
9	9	Ball, George W. 1	1944–1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
9	10	Ball, George W. 2	1960–1965	
9	11	Bancroft, Mary 1	1954–1956	

Box I	older	Description	Years Years	.Notes
10	1	Bancroft, Mary 2	1956–1963	and the second s
10	2	Barkley, Alben W.	1945–1956	
10	3	Barnes, Emily O.	1960–1965	
10	4	Bartlett, E.L.	1954–1964	
10	5	Baruch, Bernard M.	1946–1964	The state of the s
10	6	Battle, John S.	1952–1956	
10	7	Beatty, Frank E.	1944–1963	en et en de la companya de la compa
10	8	Bell, Laird	1939–1963	
10	9	Benjamin, Robert S.	1956–1965	
10	10	Benton, William 1	1945–1954	
10	11	Benton, William 2	1955–1956	
10	12	Benton, William 3	1957–1958	
10	13	Benton, William 4	January 1959– October 1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
11	1	Benton, William 5	November 1959–April 1960	
11	2	Benton, William 6	May 1960- December 1960	
11	3	Benton, William 7	1961–1962	Selected items were not microfilmed.
11	4	Benton, William 8	1963	
11	5	Benton, William 9	1964	
11	6	Benton, William 10	1965–1966	
11	7	Bergman, G. Merle	1948–1960	
11	8	Berle, Adolf A.	1952–1961	
11	9	Bingham, Barry 1	1951-November 1955	
12	1	Bingham, Barry 2	December 1955	Selected items have not been microfilmed.
12	2	Bingham, Barry 3	1956–1965	
12	3	Bingham, Jonathan B.	1943–1964	
12	4	Bird, Remsen D. 1	1952–September 1954	

Box I	folder	Description	Years	Notes
12	5	Bird, Remsen D. 2	October 1954– 1960	
12	6	Bird, Remsen D. 3	1961–1964	
12	7	Birthday Party for the President 1	1937	
12	8	Birthday Party for the President 2	1938–1939	
12	9	Black, Eugene R.	1952–1963	
12	10	Blair, William McC., Jr. 1	1940–June 1954	
13	1	Blair, William McC., Jr. 2	July 1954–May 1955	NA ANDRIAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A
13	2	Blair, William McC., Jr. 3	June 1955– August 1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
13	3	Blair, William McC., Jr. 4	September 1955–November 1955	
13	4	Blair, William McC., Jr. 5	December 1955– 1965	
13	5	Blatt, Genevieve	1954–1964	
13	6	Blaustein, Jacob	1952–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
13	7	Blum, Henry S.	1948–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
13	8	Boggs, Hale	1952–1960	
13	9	Bolton-Smith, Carlile	1953–1965	
14	1	Bowles, Chester 1	1945–1954	
14	2	Bowles, Chester 2	March 1955– July 1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
14	3	Bowles, Chester 3	July 1956– December 1958	
14	4	Bowles, Chester 4	1959–1965	
14	5	Boyd, James, Jr.	1958–1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
14	6	Boyd, Julian P.	1952–1965	
14	7	Boyle, Charles A.	1954–1960	

Box	Folder	Description	. Years	Notes
14	8	Brademas, John 1	1952–1958	ที่กระสองให้การสองส่องสองสองสองสองสองสามายสมายสมายสมายการก็โดยอย่ะ
14	9	Brademas, John 2	1959–1964	
14	10	Brown, Edgar A.	1952–1956	
14	11	Brown, Edmund G.	1954–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
15	1	Brown, John Paulding	1934–1962	
15	2	Brown, Stuart Gerry 1	1952–1959	
15	3	Brown, Stuart Gerry 2	1960–1965	
15	4	Brown, Vanessa	1952–1964	
15	5	Broyles, Paul W.	1951–1955	
15	6	Bruce, James	1952–1961	
15	7	Brussels World's Fair	1957–1959	
15	8	Buccleigh, Mollie, Duchess of	1958–1964	
15	9	Buck, Pearl S.	1958–1962	
15	10	Bunche, Ralph J.	1946–1964	
15	11	Burdick, Eugene	1955–1958	
15	12	Burgess, Kenneth F.	1934–1965	
15	13	Burke, Fred G.	1960	
15	14	Burt, Struthers	1943–1947	
15	15	Busch, Noel F.	1952–1959	
15	16	Butler, Paul M.	1952–1960	
16	1	Byrnes, James F.	1945–1952	
16	2	Cabell, C.PCalnan, Thomas H.	1947–1964	
16	3	Camargo, Alberto Lleras-Capps, Jack L.	1937–1965	
16	4	Caracano, Miguel Angel-Carruthers, Helen	1948–1965	
16	5	Carson, Gerald-Casey, William P.	1939–1965	
16	6	Caskey, Wayne FChanute Air Force Base	1939–1965	
16	7	Chapin, Roger EChisholm, Hugh J.	1937–1965	
16	8	Cho, Mi-Myon-Clayton, Joseph E., Jr.	1932–1965	
17	1	Clemens, Cyril-Cohn, David L.	1952–1965	
17	2	Colbach, Kenneth BComstock, Francis A.	1936–1973	
17	3	Cona. C.C.I Conzen, Salome	1940–1965	
17	4	Cook, Charles DCopland, Aaron	1936–1965	
		•		

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
17	5	Coquelin, Olivier-Cozad, Harry J.	1941–1965	
17	6	Craig, KCrosthwait, Bruce L.	1939–1965	
17	7	Croteau, J.OCzornly, Theodore	1934–1965	
18	1	California Campaign	1958	
18	2	Campbell, William J.	1945–1963	
18	3	Canfield, Cass	1952–1965	
18	4	Carey, Jane C.	1958–1965	
18	5	Carlebach, Stevenson	1955–1962	
18	6	Carlebach, William D.	1952–1962	
18	7	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	1957–1960	
18	8	Carpenter, Ellen	1948–1965	
18	9	Carver, George Washington Memorial Institute	1962–1964	
18	10	Case, Everett	1945–1964	
18	11	Celler, Emmanuel	1954–1958	Selected article was not microfilmed.
18	12	Channon, Vesta W.	1937–1940	Folder was not microfilmed.
18	13	Chapman, Ann and Oscar	1952–1964	
18	14	Chavez, Dennis	1952–1956	
18	15	Chase, Goodwin, Jr.	1954–1965	
18	16	Chicago Bar Association	1946–1964	
18	17	Chicago National Bank	1948–1953	
18	18	Chicago Sun-Times	1947–1965	
18	19	Chicago Tribune	1950–1955	
19	1	Children's Letters 1	1953	
19	2	Children's Letters 2	1954–1955	National Control of the Control of t
19	3	Childs, Marquis	1956–1965	
19	4	Churchill, Winston	1952–1962	
19	5	Clark, Grenville	1960–1964	
19	6	Clark, Joseph S.	1951–1965	
19	7	Clark, Kitty	1953–1964	
19	8	Clayton, Will	1952–1963	

## The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 1: Correspondence, A-G

Box I	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
19	9	Clement, Frank G.	1953–1962	Makanii Akindada aa Maranii Makanii ah ka
19	10	Cleveland, Harlan 1	1954–1963	
19	11	Cleveland, Harlan 2	1964–1965	
19	12	Cockrell, Ewing 1	1953	
19	13	Cockrell, Ewing 2	1954	
20	1	Cockrell, Ewing 3	1955	
20	2	Coffin, Frank	1956–1963	
20	3	Cohen, Benjamin V.	1944–1958	
20	4	Cohn, David	1953–1961	
20	5	Collins, LeRoy	1955–1964	
20	6	Committee for Nuclear Information	1959	
20	7	Cooke, Alistair	1956–1962	
20	8	Corbett, Alfred and Nancy	1952–1964	
20	9	Cordier, Andrew W.	1952–1965	
20	10	Cousins, Norman 1	1952–1956	
20	11	Cousins, Norman 2	1957–1965	
20	12	Cox, Oscar	1941–1957	
20	13	Currie, Bethia and John	1953–1965	
20	14	D'Amanda, Frank JDaru, Robert	1936–1965	
20	15	Dashiell, Frederick–Davis, William H.	1936–1964	Privacy information has not been microfilmed.
21	1	Davisson, Mary Hart-Deermyer, Norman	1939–1965	Privacy information has not been microfilmed.
21	2	Defferre, Gaston-Desrochers, John	1933–1965	
21	3	Deuel, Wallace RDickson, Fagan	1937–1964	
21	ر 4	Diebold, John-Dobson, Nora E.	1935–1965	
21	5	Dodd, Mrs. Everett BDouglas, Sharman	1936–1965	
21	6	Dow, JDryfoos, Orvil E.	1926–1965	
21	7	Dubinsky, David-Dunne, Robert J.	1935–1965	
22	1	Dunphy, Robert GDyk, Timothy	1946–1964	

Box F	older	Description	Years	Notes
22	2	The Daily Pantagraph 1	1926–1928	
22	3	The Daily Pantagraph 2	1928–1929	
22	4	The Daily Pantagraph 3	1929	Folder was not microfilmed.
22	5	The Daily Pantagraph 4	1930–1932	Selected item has been deselected.
22	6	The Daily Pantagraph 5	1933	
22	7	The Daily Pantagraph 6	1934–1935	
22	8	The Daily Pantagraph 7	1936–1938	
23	1	The Daily Pantagraph 8	1939–1941	
23	2	The Daily Pantagraph 9	1942–1945	
23	3	The Daily Pantagraph 10	1946–1950	
23	4	The Daily Pantagraph 11	1951–1963	
23	5	The Daily Princetonian	1956–1965	
23	6	Daley, Richard J. 1	1952–1955	
23	7	Daley, Richard J. 2	1956–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
23	8	Dammann, Thomas L.	1935–1965	
23	9	Daniels, Jonathan	1952–1961	
23	10	Darlington, Charles F.	1936–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
24	1	Darvall, Sir Lawrance	1957–1964	
24	2	Davies, Clement	1955–1962	
24	3	Davis, Jerome	1954–1964	
24	4	Davis, Kenneth S. 1	1954–1956	
24	5	Davis, Kenneth S. 2	1957–1964	
24	6	Davis, Nancy	1952–1956	
24	7	Davis, W.O.	1963–1964	Folder was not microfilmed.
24	8	Day, J. Edward 1	1948–1951	
24	9	Day, J. Edward 2	1952–1965	
24	10	Dazey, William B.	1957–1960	
24	11	Declaration of Atlantic Unity	1954–1962	

Box	Rolder	Description 4	Years	Notes
24	12	De Galberg, Eugenia	1956–1965	
24	13	Democratic Digest	1952–1961	
25	1	DeVoto, Bernard	1952–1962	
25	2	Dick, Edison	1935–1964	
25	3	Dick, Edison Jr.	1952–1965	
25	4	Dick, Jane Warner 1	1942–1960	
25	5	Dick, Jane Warner 2	1961–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
25	6	Dilliard, Irving	1951–1965	
25	7	Diggle, Arthur	1960	NA data control of the second
25	8	Dilworth, Richardson	1956–1964	
25	9	Dodds, Harold	1946–1964	
25	10	Donnelly, R.R. & Sons Co.	1964	
25	11	Douglas, Paul H.	1940–1965	
25	12	Douglas, William O.	1948–1965	
25	13	Doyle, James E. 1	1952–1959	
25	14	Doyle, James E. 2	1960–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
25	15	Drummond, Phyllis	1963–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
25	16	Duke, Angier Biddle	1952–1964	
25	17	Dulles, John Foster	1946–1959	
26	1	Dungan, Ralph A.	1961–1964	
26	2	Dutton, Frederick	1956–1963	
26	3	Eagan, Edward P.FEhrhard, Lyn	1935–1965	
26	4	Eichel, Leslie-Ellver, Hannah A.	1941–1965	
26	5	Elman, Mischa-English, William H., Jr.	1940–1965	Privacy information was not filmed.
26	6	Enloe, W.GEyuboglu, B. Rahmi	1931–1964	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
26	7	Eads, Ruth	1960–1961	

Box	Folder	Description !	Years	Notes
26	8	Eaton, Cyrus S. 1	1954–1959	
26	9	Eaton, Cyrus S. 2	1960–1965	
27	1	Eban, Abba	1952–1965	
27	2	Eberlein, Roxane	1954–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
27	3-10	Eccentrics	1952–1958	Folders were not microfilmed.
28	1-7	Eccentrics	1958–1959	Folders were not microfilmed.
29	1-7	Eccentrics	1960–1962	Folders were not microfilmed.
30	1-3	Eccentrics	1963–1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
30	4	Economic Club of Chicago	1950–1963	nunika.
30	5	Edelstein, Julius	1953–1956	
30	6	Edwards, India	1952–1964	
30	7	Eichelberger, Clark M.	1940–1964	
30	8	Einstein, Albert	1947–1952	
30	9	Eisenhower, Dwight D.	1950–1963	
30	10	Eldridge, James A.	1953–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
30	11	Elizabeth, Queen Mother of Belgium	1957–1962	Selected items were not microfilmed.
30	12	Elliott, John B.	1952–1965	
30	13	Encuentros, Siglos XX	1965	
30	14	Engle, Clair	1955–1963	
30	15	Evans, Carol	1955–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
30	16	Faber, George-Fazio, Arlene	1935–1965	
31	1	Featherer, Esther JFigueras, Mrs. Jose	1934–1965	
31	2	Fine, John SFlynt, John J., Jr.	1935–1965	
31	3	Fobert, Mrs. Frank-Forrestal, Jo	1935–1965	

Box	Folder	Description		Notes
31	4	Forsyth, Claire–Franks, Oliver	1938–1965	
31	5	Fraser, Alex-Fritchman, Stephen H.	1939–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
31	6	Froessel, Charles-Furness, Thomas	1932–1965	
31	7	Fairbanks, Douglas, Jr.	1945–1965	
31	8	Family Mementos	1956	
32	1	Farley, James A.	1952–1965	
32	2	Farrell, James T. 1	1953–1959	
32	3	Farrell, James T. 2	1960–1965	
32	4	"Favorites"	1954–1965	
32	5	Federenko, John-Fedorenko, Nikolai T.	1956–1965	
32	6	Field, Marshall, Sr.	1943–1954	
32	7	Field, Marshall, Jr.	1947–1963	
32	8	Field, Ruth P.	1956–1965	
32	9	Figueres, Jose	1955–1963	
32	10	Finletter, Thomas K. 1	1950–1956	
32	11	Finletter, Thomas K. 2	1957–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
33	1	Finnegan, James A.	1952–1960	
33	2	Fischelis, Robert	1954–1965	
33	3	Fischer, John	1953–1962	
33	4	Fitzgerald, Frances	1957–1965	
33	5	Flanagan, William I.	1959–1962	
33	6	Fleeson, Doris	1948–1961	
33	7	Ford, John Anson	1952–1962	
33	8	Fortas, Abe	1952–1964	
33	9	Franklin, George S., Jr.	1961–1963	
33	10	Freeman, Orville L.	1954–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
33	11	Frigerio, Rogelio	1961–1963	
33	12	Fritchey, Clayton 1	1952–1961	

Box	Folder	Description	Years .	Notes
33	13	Fritchey, Clayton 2	1962	
33	14	Fritchey, Clayton 3	January– September 1963	
33	15	Fritchey, Clayton 4	October– December 1963	
34	1	Fritchey, Clayton 5	January–August 1964	
34	2	Fritchey, Clayton 6	September 1964–February 1965	
34	3	Fritchey, Clayton 7	March– September 1965	
34	4	Fromm, Erich	1952–1962	
34	5	Fulbright, J. William	1952–1965	
34	6	Gabriel, N. Grace-Garonzik, Jarrell	1939–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
34	7	Garr, Willard-Geyer, Alan	1938–1965	
35	1	Giardina, John–Giuliari, Giuseppe	1934–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
35	2	Gladder, Carlton AGolob, Eugene O.	1939–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
35	3	Goodfriend, Jack LGoval, Marie	1936–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
35	4	Graae, Poul-Grayson, Spence M.	1951–1965	
35	5	Greeley, W. Roger-Grez, Alfonso	1939–1965	
35	6	Grier, H.D.MGwyne, Gladys	1947–1965	
36	1	Gabriel, Alexander	1963–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
36	2	Galbraith, John Kenneth	1952–1965	
36	3	Garrison, Lloyd K. 1	1938–April 1956	
36	4	Garrison, Lloyd K. 2	May 1956–1965	
36	5	Garth, W. LeRoy	1954–1964	
36	6	Gellhorn, Martha	1957–1965	
36	7	Gifford, Edith 1	1953-May 1955	

Box I	Tölder	Description	Years Notes
36	8	Gifford, Edith 2	June 1955–1957
36	9	Gifford, Edith 3	1958–1965
37	1	Glassco, Kathryn	1958–1964
37	2	Glassford, Deborah L. 1	1950–1955
37	3	Glassford, Deborah L. 2	1956–1962
37	4	Goetz, Rachel M.	1955–1959
37	5	Goheen, Robert	1957–1964
37	6	Goldberg, Arthur J.	1941–1965
37	. 7	Golden, Harry L.	1955–1965
37	8	Goldman, Olive Remington	1947–1965
37	9	Goldwater, Barry	1955–1964
37	10	Goodman, Paul	1965
37	11	Gore, Albert, Sr.	1954–1964
37	12	Graebel, Reverend Richard Paul	1950–1965
37	13	Graham, Frank P.	1952–1963
38	1	Graham, John	1956–1959
38	2	Graham, Katharine	1956–1965
38	3	Graham, Philip L.	1950–1963
38	4	Greater Philadelphia Movement	1960
38	5	Greeley, Dana McLean	1958–1964
38	6	Greenfield, Albert M.	1953–1964
38	7	Greenfield, Edward L.	1959–1960
38	8	Gromyko, Andrei A.	1946–1961
38	9	Gruening, Ernest	1936–1962
38	10	Gunther, John	1952–1965

# Twentieth-Century American Politics and Diplomacy

## Series 2



## The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919-1965

Part 2: Correspondence, H-R

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

Part 2: Correspondence, H-R

Filmed from the holdings of the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

#### Primary Source Microfilm, An Imprint of Thomson Gale

12 Lunar Drive, Woodbridge, CT 06525 Tel: (800) 444 0799 and (203) 397 2600 Fax: (203) 397 3893

> P.O. Box 45, Reading, England Tel: (+44) 1734 583247 Fax: (+44) 1734 394334

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form

Printed and bound in the United States of America

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Collection Overview	
Introduction to the Collection	v
Editorial Note	
Reel Index	x
Acknowledgments	xii
The Adlai F. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965, Part 2, Correspondence H-R	

,		
	•	

#### **COLLECTION OVERVIEW**

Adlai E. Stevenson (1900-1965), presidential candidate in 1952 and 1956, was the leading Democrat and a major figure in American politics and diplomacy during the Cold War years. As U.S. ambassador to the United Nations under Presidents John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, he negotiated the U.S. position through the Cuban Missile Crisis and Cold War relations with the Soviet Union. This collection is composed of three parts: his correspondence over his long career in public service; his papers on his involvement in the United Nations; and selected subject files illuminating other important aspects of his political career.

Stevenson's correspondence, organized alphabetically by person, is a valuable resource for documenting all aspects of his life and career. It provides rich documentation for his political activities during the 1950s and his involvement in international affairs in the 1950s and first half of the 1960s. It sheds light on policy-making in the Kennedy and Johnson administrations as well the many political and literary figures he counted as his friends and colleagues. Many leading figures of the Democratic Party are represented in the correspondence, including Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry S. Truman, the Kennedys, J. William Fulbright, Edmund G. Brown, and others. Their correspondence reveals Stevenson's role as the titular head of the Democratic Party for most of the 1950s, as well as his tireless support and interest in Democratic officeholders and candidates throughout the country. Stevenson's enormous popularity with people of all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds is evidenced in his responses to letters from the general public. He was quite candid in his correspondence and sometimes embarrassingly honest and self-effacing.

A key component of this collection is Stevenson's involvement in the UN. These materials document two diverse periods: his involvement in the organization of the United Nations immediately following World War II, and his service to the United Nations as United States ambassador from 1961 until his death in 1965. The UN papers are arranged alphabetically by folder title and provide the full record of Stevenson's involvement with the Cuban Missile Crisis, where, after the US discovered offensive nuclear weapons in Cuba, he confronted Soviet Ambassador Valerian Zorin in an emergency meeting of the Security Council, challenged him to admit that the offensive weapons had been placed in Cuba, and declared that he was prepared to wait "until Hell freezes over" for Zorin's answer. In addition to the Cuban Missile Crisis, Stevenson played a leadership role in UN disputes in Cyprus, Congo, Israel, and Vietnam. Previously classified documents, released in 1987 by the State Department, are fully integrated into his UN papers. Particularly significant are Stevenson's handwritten notes, taken during meetings with the Secretary General, President, and the Security Council.

Selections from the subject files include correspondence, reference materials, news clippings, meeting minutes, agendas, and other materials documenting other aspects of Stevenson's professional life, particularly his government service during the New Deal and World War II and his political activities outside his presidential campaign.

#### Introduction

The large Adlai Stevenson II archive at Princeton University's Mudd Library has been skillfully organized by its staff and selectively microfilmed by Primary Source Microfilm. This collaborative effort illuminates his public and private lives, as well as many issues and personalities of his time. This commendable effort preserves and makes the archive widely available while weeding out material of secondary interest which remains available at the Library to interested researchers. The only official papers of Adlai II's not housed at Princeton are documents from his years as Governor of Illinois (1949-1952); these were segregated and consigned by the Stevenson family to the Illinois Historical Library in Springfield where they, too, have been capably managed and are accessible along with other family archives, some of which reference Adlai II.

#### Early Career and Influences

A child of the American heartland and center of isolationism, the Guv, as he was known to close friends, was from the beginning a peripatetic student and citizen of the world. As a student, he lived through World War I and pondered the military cemeteries in Europe. As a boy correspondent for the family-owned newspaper, the Bloomington *Daily Pantagraph*, he covered the early post-civil war Soviet Union, where he observed starving "street children." As a student at Princeton, he was influenced by Woodrow Wilson's internationalism, which postulated self-determination for all peoples and a League of Nations to resolve disputes peacefully and end war for all time. Wilson in some measure accounts for the internationalism which runs through the life depicted in these documents. As a young lawyer in Chicago, capital of midwestern isolationism, Adlai II led the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations and the William Allen White Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.

We lived in Washington during the early New Deal years, from whence records have descended in this archive, and later when Pearl Harbor was attacked and the Guv was an Assistant to Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, a Chicago Republican. No doubt the latter experience, which included trips to the Pacific theatre and, near war's end, assignments in Europe, sharpened his distaste for war and his commitment to the rebirth of Wilson's internationalism and, in particular, the United Nations. The Guv served in the US delegation to the 1945 San Francisco conference which founded the UN. From then on, my memories supplement the documentary record, starting with his representation of the US on the Preparatory Commission of the UN in London later that year. We lived in a small house on a mews a stone's throw from Grosvenor Square where he would die twenty years later. Our little home in war-torn London became a nightly watering hole for great men excitedly laying the foundation for a new world order and the rebirth of Europe. Many years later, when I was a US Senator, I met with Andrei Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union, in his Kremlin lair. He recalled with uncharacteristic warmth those evenings in London. I recalled my mother attributing Gromyko's longevity to the vitamins she fed her guests. He saw no humor in the remark. Over many years and places around the world, the Guy collected and attracted a truly unique and vast assortment of friends, admirers, associates, and acquaintances. Through their correspondence, they come to life in this microfilm collection.

The political ethic and character of Adlai II which emerges from these documents owes much to the influence of another man. Politics is a hereditary risk in the Stevenson family. His grandfather, Adlai I, had been Vice-President in Grover Cleveland's second term, 1893 to 1897. His father, a dabbler in politics, was an Illinois Secretary of State. His inspiration was Lincoln, another product of the prairie, a constant presence in the family and revered above all others. Lincoln gave his sublime autobiography to great-great-grandfather Jesse Fell, founder of the Daily Pantagraph, who, having requested it from a reluctant Lincoln, used it to promote him for the Presidency. Fell also proposed the Lincoln-Douglas debates, which attracted national attention. Adlai II's eloquence and feeling, his use of anecdote and humor to make a point, are reminiscent of Lincoln – as is the ethic. "I must keep principle fixed within me," Lincoln said. The Guy did.

#### Governor and Presidential Candidate

Nineteen forty-eight was shaping up to be a bad year for the Democrats. The Illinois Regular Democratic Organization decided to stem the tide by heading its ticket with Adlai II for Governor and Professor Paul Douglas of the University of Chicago for Senator. Each had sought the other's nomination. But the party elders in their wisdom decided it was safer to trust the spoils in Springfield to the unknown quantity, Adlai II, than the known quantity, the Professor, a reform Chicago alderman, in case they were elected. Adlai II was elected Governor by the largest majority in Illinois history. Together he and Douglas carried Harry Truman to a narrow victory in Illinois and re-election to the Presidency.

As Governor, Adlai II was a reformer, but he won over the party elders led by Jacob (Jake) Arvey, Cook County Democratic chairman, who became an enthusiastic supporter thereafter. At the same time, he recruited an extraordinary cabinet and staff of prominent lawyers, academics, specialists in criminology, mental health and so on and began remaking state government. His efforts and success attracted national interest. Springfield became something of a Mecca for scholars, authors, politicians, journalists – people from everywhere curious about this anomalous character, a "striped pants" diplomat up to his eyeballs in politics and reforming a squalid state government. He was serving Illinois where the roots ran deep and the obligations were large and he rejoiced in the work, his hands on the levers of power. The characters in Illinois government reappear in the documents time and again over the years that followed. Some went with him from his administration into an irregular law practice during the Eisenhower interregnum and then into the Kennedy and Johnson administrations. The Guv remarked at his Senate confirmation hearing for Ambassador to the UN in 1961 that he regretted he had but one law firm to give to his country.

The roots and early years in Illinois are naturally not as fulsomely documented as the years beginning in 1952, his last as Governor and the year he was drafted by the Democratic Convention for President after an eloquent welcoming address to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago where he addressed the contenders, Vice-President Alben Barkley and Senator Richard Russell as "cousin." The Guv had entered no primaries and resisted all entreaties, including that of President Truman, who thought no better of him for it. He wanted to finish his work of reforming Illinois state government. Besides, he recognized that victory over a war hero would be difficult after twenty years of Democratic rule in Washington.

His campaign for the Presidency began at the Convention with no staff, no money, and no program, only a sturdy band of volunteers. After he secured the nomination, he and his staff went on to wage a campaign which in losing the election won the hearts and minds of people the world over and led to a second Presidential nomination in 1956 even though he had entered only three primaries. He stood for patriotism, which he called the "quiet steady dedication of a lifetime." Calling peace "a condition of human survival in the nuclear age," he supported the UN and international cooperation. He was committed to closing the gap between the "haves and the have nots," to arms control, including the nuclear test ban treaty, and to environmentalism, the "fragile space ship Earth with its vulnerable supplies of water, soil and air."

The documents in this collection highlight the difference between the politics of then and of now. In the Presidential campaigns of 1952 and 1956, the Guv would take half hour blocs of time on national television to deliver eloquent speeches on complex subjects to cheering partisans. To him, what won was more important than who won. Trust the people with the truth, he said, all the truth. The spontaneity and humor of a man who could trust his instincts and impulses comes through in these speeches.

Throughout his life the Guv attracted friends and admirers, the high and mighty, authors, political supporters, journalists, economists, officials, friends and the children of friends, with whom he corresponded regularly and intimately. From the earliest days and between campaigns, he was that peripatetic student of the world, rummaging in its markets and *favelas* to learn how people lived and in their ruins and monuments to discover their past. He once remarked that he wished he could find a mountain that his friend, Eleanor Roosevelt, had not climbed first. Everywhere he made friends and acquaintances (an appropriate number of enemies, too). After the 1952 election, he was received virtually everywhere in the world as something of a hero, an eloquent and good-natured embodiment of principles which made America secure, the leader of the "free world" and friend to the "third world."

#### Highlights of the Microfilm Collection

The notes, memos, and correspondence in this microfilm edition bring to life the events in which Adlai II played a role. They include the Bay of Pigs, Cuban Missile Crisis, admission of China to the UN, and Soviet arrears in the payment of UN dues. These documents go back to the 1930s, then forward to World War II, Korea, the founding of the UN and its early days, the Presidential campaigns, as well as his service at the UN. As titular leader of the Democratic Party, the Guv organized an Advisory Council which developed issues and policies for the Democratic Party often at odds with the Congressional leadership. The Advisory Council included familiar lawyer statesmen such as Thomas Finletter and George Ball, and economists John Kenneth Galbraith and Seymour Harris. The Guv headed a team which during John F. Kennedy's campaign for President quietly put together a report on foreign policy issues and options for the President-elect. In correspondence, reports, and notes such moments and endeavors come alive.

Not everything in Adlai II's life was political or official, however. From his early days at the Council on Foreign Relations and the Hull House Association in Chicago (the famous settlement house) he was active in companies, charities, and various civic organizations. His life was one of

perpetual motion with little time for reading books and none wasted on spectator sports and entertainment, not after the 1930s when he had been known to ride the hounds. He was a director of the *Pantagraph* until I took over when he went to New York in 1961. In New York he became a director of the Field Foundation, the Eleanor Roosevelt Foundation, and the *Encyclopedia Britannica* (owned by his feisty friend, William Benton, a former Senator and State Department official). His travel as an author for *Look* magazine or lawyer for corporate clients, usually with one or more sons and a gaggle of friends in tow, emerges in more notes, articles, and correspondence.

This microfilm edition reflects this life and those of his admirers and friends. Among them are prominent women who befriended and supported an essentially lonely, single man. They include the redoubtable Agnes Meyer, her daughter Katherine (Kay) Graham, and her daughter Elizabeth (Lally) Weymouth – three generations. Mrs. Marshall (Ruth) Field was among his closest and most devoted friends, as were her daughters. Other close friends included Marietta Tree and her daughter, Frances Fitzgerald, renowned in her own right; and Jane Warner Dick from his earliest days in Illinois politics and, like Marietta, on the US delegation staff at the UN. All of these friends and colleagues come to life in this correspondence.

The correspondence is evocative. It cannot reveal all the underlying dynamics of the relationships. Barbara Ward, the brilliant, sprightly British economist and writer deeply committed to the "third world," especially Africa, became an unofficial advisor and the closest thing he ever had to a ghostwriter. A guest at the family home in Libertyville, Illinois, known as the "farm," she unfailingly arrived with a bottle of Dom Perignon for his infrequent visits to the place he loved best. In New York he overcompensated for that essentially lonely life with a social, "representational" life which went beyond the call of duty, and, I believe, shortened his life but added to his reservoir of friends, colleagues, and acquaintances, including many diplomats and world leaders.

The heart of the collection is the correspondence. Although it is sometimes perfunctory and formal on matters of official business, much of it is intimate and eloquent, a caring reflection of the times, the issues and their personalities, family responsibilities, and his devotion to people and their causes. His affection and support of family, especially three sons, is self-evident. He was, and appears, in this correspondence the most unaffected and generous of humans, never too busy or distracted for friends. The universality of his "constituency" is extraordinary, a hint of what the American statesman can be in an expectant world. His correspondence is not weighted with industrialists and financiers, but draws from the world of the arts (including admiring movie stars), journalism, law, theology, labor, social work, diplomacy and government, education, economics, philosophy, and philanthropy. From around the world this collection brings wise, good, and talented people to life, most allied by one means or another in common purpose with the Guv. Anyone seeking the obscene or even the unkind word will be disappointed. The comments from the Guv and his correspondents are bereft of self-interest or gratification, reflecting a different man – and time.

Adlai E. Stevenson III 2004

- ·· ·			
			•
*			

#### **EDITORIAL NOTE**

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers are housed in the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. The microform edition of this collection comprises five parts. The relationship of the parts of the microform edition to the original arrangements of the collection at Princeton University is delineated below:

Microform Edition	<b>Original Source at Princeton</b>	<b>Description of Contents</b>
Part 1	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 2	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 3	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 4	Series 1	Sampled Correspondence, 1952–1965
Part 5	Series 5 and 6	United Nations, 1945–1965 (Series 5) and Subject Files, 1931–1965 (Series 6)

#### **FORMAT**

This guide lists materials in the order in which they appear on the reels.

#### NOTICE OF UNFILMED MATERIALS

Materials excluded from the series that have been published in this microfilm edition are noted in the entry for the file in which they are housed. These materials are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. Files excluded in their entirety are also listed in this collection guide. These files are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library. Materials were excluded for one of two reasons:

#### Research Need

Certain materials were not microfilmed largely because of their relatively low priority with respect to research needs. Examples of such materials include several files entitled "Eccentrics," which contain unsolicited nuisance letters.

#### **Privacy**

Some materials could not be microfilmed for reasons of confidentiality. In the interest of protecting the privacy of individuals, a concerted effort was made to exclude records that contained unsolicited resumes from job seekers and Social Security numbers.

•		
	•	

#### REEL INDEX

# Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

Part 2: Correspondence H-R	Reel Number
Haas, Howard G Heckscher, August	37
Hedrick, H. Dermont - Houghton, Norris	38
House, Albert J., Jr Hart, George	39
Hartsfield, William B Humphrey, Hubert H. 3	40
Humphrey, Hubert H. 4 - Ives, Elizabeth (Buffie) Stevenson 1	41
Ives, Elizabeth (Buffie) Stevenson 2 - Juvenile Protective Association	42
Jackson, Henry M Job Offers 5	43
Johnson, Gerald 1 - Johnson, Walter	44
Joyce, William H., Jr Kirkpatrick, Hugh	45
Kirstein, George G Kelly, Edward J.	46 :
Kennan, George F Kent, Roger	47
Kerner, Otto = Laughlin, William W.	48
Lausche, Frank J Lorne, Naomi	49
Lo Savio, Betty L Lewis, Kathryn	50
Lewis, Lloyd - Macleod, Iain	51
McMahon, Mrs. Brien = Mazzolini, Ulisse	- ↓ 52 · · •
Mead, Jas. M Moranz, Vincent J.	53
More, Jake - McCormick, Katherine Dexter	54
McDougal, Edward, Jr Mahoney, Florence	55
Major, Stanfield M Mendes-France, Pierre	56
Menninger, Karl - Meyer, Agnes 4	57
Meyer, Agnes 5 - Meyer, Agnes 9	58
Miller, Edward G., Jr Mitchell, Stephen A. 3	59
Mitchell, Stephen A. 4 - National Cyclopedia of American Biography	60
National Education Association of the United States - Nelson, Gaylord A.	61
Neuberger, Richard L. 1 - O'Conor, Herbert R.	62
O'Day, Lydia - Pasvolsky, Leo	63
Pate, Bill K Porto, Mrs. G.	64
Posey, Rollin B Patterson, Alicia 2	65
Patterson, Alicia 3 - Quisenberry, T. Edwin	66

Part 2s Cornespondence III-R	Reell	Number
Raab, Henry - Rogers, Richard		67
Rodfine, Refer W., It Recommendations 1	**	68
Recommendations 2 - Reuther, Victor G.	•	69
Renther, Walter P Reynolds Metals Company 5		70
Reynolds Metals Company 6 - Roosevelt, Eleanor 2		71
Roosevell, Blemor 3 - Roper, Blimo		72
Rosenberg, Fritz - Rust, Franklin		73

#### **ACKNOWLEDGMENTS**

The project would not have been possible without assistance from many individuals. Primary Source Microfilm wishes to thank Ben Primer, Associate University Librarian for Rare Books and Special Collections at Princeton University Library, for his commitment to making this collection widely available and his support of this project. We extend a debt of gratitude to Dan Linke, University Archivist and Curator of Public Policy Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton, for serving as project director at the Library, for his dedication to making the project run smoothly, his advice and counsel throughout the project, his unfailing good humor, responsiveness to myriad questions, and editorial skills. Special thanks go to former Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III for writing the introduction to this edition of his father's papers; his remarks provide insight and a personal perspective on his father's life, character, and career. At PSM, Bennett Lovett-Graff was instrumental in securing Princeton as a prospective publishing partner on this and other collections. Barbara Rader first recognized the value of this collection, pursued a contract for it, and served as PSM's editorial manager of the project. Thanks to PSM's manufacturing department for exemplary work: Barbara Phoenix, who served with dedication as manufacturing project manager; Tom Mahoney for masterfully filming this collection; and JoAnn Lebel for overseeing the smooth manufacturing operation. PSM's editorial aide, Kimberly White, meticulously reviewed all the files, prepared the materials, and helped to create the collection guide.

·		

			Faft 2: CO	responaence, m-k
Box	Földe	Description	Years .	Notes
38	11	Haas, Howard G. – Hall- Patch, Sir Edmund	1933–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
38	12	Hallam, Isabel V. – Hansen, William J.	1935–1965	
38	13	Haralson, Mary – Harshe, William R.	1938–1965	
38	14	Hart, Edward J. – Hatoyama, Ichiro	19461965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
39	1	Hauck, Janet C. – Heckscher, August	1936–1965	
39	2	Hedrick, H. Dermont – Hensel, H. Struve	1945–1965	
39	3	Herald Tribune's Book and Author Luncheon – Hill, Lister	1934–1965	
39	4	Hill, Martin - Hodson, Margaret B.	1940–1965	
39	5	Hoehler, Fred K., Jr. – Holloway, William J.	1939–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
39	6	Holman, Claude W.B Houghton, Norris	1935–1978	
40	1	House, Albert J., Jr Huffman, James W.	1942–1965	
40	2	Hughes, Emmet John – Hyman, Sidney	1935–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
40	3	Hale, William E.	1952–1962	
40	4	Hamilton, Hamish	19591965	
40	5	Hammarskjold, Dag	1954–1955	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
40	6	Hardin, Adlai S.	1955–1965	
40	7	Hardin, Carol	1952–1965	
40	8	Hardin, Julia	1939–1965	
40	9	Harriman, W. Averell	1952–1963	
40	10	Harris, Seymour E. 1	1952–1957	
40	11	Harris, Seymour E. 2	1958–1964	
40	12	Harrison, Billie Shelton	1956–1964	
40	13	Harrison, Gilbert A.	1952–1964	
40	14	Hart, George	1955–1965	
40	15	Hartsfield, William B.	1957–1962	
40	16	Hays, Brooks	1952–1965	

Box	Földer	Description 🦠 🔭 👢 🦠	Years	iNotes
41	1	Hechler, Ken	1957–1960	HALL DATA GAIR ANA SHARING POLYCOCKET TO SEE THE STATE OF
41	2	Helfrich, Baird V.	1952–1961	
41	3	Hines, Mary Elizabeth Borden	1949–1961	
41	4	Hiss, Alger	1946–1947	anni da
41	5	Hochschild, Harold K.	1955–1964	
41	6	Hodge, Orville E.	1956	
41	7	Hodges, Luther H.	1954–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
41	8	Hoehler, Fred K.	1952–1960	
41	9	Hoffman, Paul G.	1952–1965	And the second s
41	10	Horne, John E.	1956–1960	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
41	11	Horner, Henry	1931–1940	
41	12	Humphrey, Hubert H. 1	1952–1954	
41	13	Humphrey, Hubert H. 2	1955– April 1956	
41	14	Humphrey, Hubert H. 3	May 1956–1958	Walter and American
41	15	Humphrey, Hubert H. 4	1959–1965	
42	1	Hutchins, Robert M.	1939–1965	
42	2	Huxley, Sir Julian	1958–1964	
42	3	Ibanez, Pedro – International Exchange	1936–1965	
42	4	International Film Awards – Ives, Ola	1936–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
42	5	Ickes, Harold L.	1934–1951	
42	6	Ives, Elizabeth (Buffie) Stevenson 1	1935–1955	Privacy information was not microfilmed
42	7	Ives, Elizabeth (Buffie) Stevenson 2	1956–1965	W. 171. 401
42	8	Ives, Ernest	1932–1962	manufusika adimusika sa
42	9	Ives, Timothy R.	1957–1965	
42	10	Jack, Homer A. – Jenkins, Walter	1934–1965	
43	1	Jenner, Albert E. Jr. – Johnson, William R.	1936–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed

Box	Folder	Beserifyton 📜 🚣 🕻	Years	Notes
43	2	Johnston, Dean F. – Juvenile Protective Association	1936–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
43	3	Jackson, Henry M.	1956–1962	and an analysis to the second
43	4	Jackson, Sir Robert	1956–1965	
43	5	Janeway, Eliot	1946–1965	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O
43	6	Jeffers, Shirley J.	1961	Folder was not microfilmed.
43	7	Jenkins, Richard	1951–1956	
43	8	Job Offers 1	October – December 1952	
43	9	Job Offers 2	December 1952 – February 1953	
44	1	Job Offers 3	February – December 1953	
44	2	Job Offers 4	1954	Selected item was not microfilmed.
44	3	Job Offers 5	1956–1957	
44	4	Johnson, Gerald 1.	1952–1956	
44	5	Johnson, Gerald 2	1957–1965	
44	6	Johnson, Lyndon 1	1953–1962	
44	7	Johnson, Lyndon 2	1963–1964	
45	1	Johnson, Lyndon 3	1965	
45	2	Johnson, Lady Bird	1955–1965	
45	3	Johnson, Walter	1952–1963	
45	4	Joyce, William H., Jr.	1956–1963	
45	5	Kafaroff, Bruce - Kastenmeier, Robert W.	1944–1965	
45	6	Katz, Joseph - Kelman, Catherine	1940–1965	
45	7	Kemp, Rupert – Keogh, William T.	1934–1965	
45	8	Kerber, Leonard – Kilpatrick, James J.	1946 –1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
45	9	Kim, Don Sang – Kirkpatrick, Hugh	1937–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed

				respondence, 11-11
Box	Folder	Description.	Years	Notes
46	1	Kirstein, George G. – Knudson, Jerry	1934–1965	THE RESERVE OF THE PROPERTY OF
46	2	Koehler, Charles A Kozial, Walter	1946–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
46	3	Kraft, Joseph R. – Kyle, Steven	1952–1965	
46	4	Kane, R. Keith	1945–1965	
46	5	Kaplan, J. M.	1958–1964	
46	6	Karelson, Frank E.	1952–1963	
46	7	Kefauver, Estes 1	1950–1957	
46	8	Kefauver, Estes 2	1958–1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
46	9	Kefauver, Nancy	1956–1964	
46	10	Kelly, Edward J.	1935–1946	
47	1	Kennan, George F.	1953–1963	
47	2	Kennedy, Jacqueline	1960–1965	
47	3	Kennedy, John F. 1	1952–1957	
47	4	Kennedy, John F. 2	1958–1960	Selected items were not microfilmed.
47	5	Kennedy, John F. 3	1960–1962	navada alfatus dumini de la companya
47	6	Kennedy, John F. 4	1963–1964	
47	7	Kennedy, John F. Library	1964	
47	8	Kennedy, John F. Memorials	1964	
47	9	Kennedy, Robert	1956–1964	Marian
47	10	Kent, Roger	1954–1965	
48	1	Kerner, Otto	1954–1965	
48	2	Kerr, Jean	1956–1964	
48	3	Khrushchev, Nikita	1958–1960	
48	4	Killion, George	1952–1962	
48	5	Klutznick, Philip M.	1952–1965	304
48	6	Kohn, Louis	1951–1965	
48	7	Kopper, Samuel K.C.	1952–1958	
48	8	Krock, Arthur	1934–1959	
48	9	L.A. Magazine-Lanahan, Scottie	1940–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	Description	years :	Notes
48	10	Land, E.S Lardner, Rice	1936–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
48	11	Large, John Ellis – Laughlin, William W.	1937–1965	
49	1	Lausche, Frank J. – Ledford, Bob and Ona Mae	1938–1965	
49	2	Lee, Anne S Lepawsky, Albert	1935–1965	
49	3	Lerner, Alan Jay – Lewis, John L.	1941–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
49	4	Lewis, Kay - Linscott, Elizabeth	1944-1977	Selected items were not microfilmed.
49	5	Lipic, Slyvester G.– Lloyd, William Bross, Jr.	1938–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
49	6	Lobb, Carol – Lorne, Naomi	1937–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
49	7	Lo Savio, Betty L Luckman, Charles	1934–1965	
50	1	Luddy, William F Lyons, Leonard	1947–1965	
50	2	Lanigan, James S.	1953–1964	
50	3	LaPira, Giorgio	1961–1965	
50	4	Lasker, Mary 1	1951–1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
50	5	Lasker, Mary 2	1960–1965	
50	6	Lawrence, David L.	1952–1965	
50	7	Leader, George M.	1954–1958	
50	8	Lehman, Herbert H.	1952–1963	
50	9	Leibman, Morris I.	1960–1964	
50	10	Lewis, James Hamilton	1932–1940	
50	11	Lewis, Kathryn	1949–1961	
50	12	Lewis, Lloyd	1941–1949	
50	13	Lie, Trygve	1947–1963	
50	14	Link, Arthur S.	1955–1956	
50	15	Linowitz, Sol M.	1953–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
51	1	Lippmann, Walter	1944–1965	

-			***************************************	respondence, 11-10
Box	Folde	Description	Years .	Notes
51	2	Lucas, Scott W.	1940–1956	vak distribution di sala di sa
51	3	McAdoo, Eleanor W McClatchy, Grace	1934–1965	
51	4	McClean, H.G. – McCutcheon, Evelyn	1934–1965	fishti mku
51	5	McDaniel, L.H. – McGuinn, John A.	1937–1965	and the second s
51	6	McHaney, Mrs. Powell B. – Macleod, Iain	1934–1965	
51	7	McMahon, Mrs. Brien - McWilliams, P.	1934–1965	1. dan marijani (1. dali), 1. dali, 1.
51	8	Marti-Ibanez, Felix – Mahoney, William P., Jr.	1936–1965	
52	1	Maier, Henry - Manus. A.H. Jr.	1947–1965	
52	2	March, Florence - Marshall, Walter	1947–1965	and a second a second and a second a second and a second a second and a second and a second and
52	3	Martin, Mrs. Arnold – Massie, Don	1930–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
52	4	Masters, Gertrude – Mazzolini, Ulisse	1934–1965	
52	5	Mead, Jas. M Menuhin, Yehudi	1936–1965	
52	6	Mercey, Elena - Meyer-Klugel, F.D.	1937–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
52	7	Meyerhardt, Harold – Milbanks, Robbins	1949–1965	
53	1	Mile High Chapter – Miller, William L.	1940–1965	
53	2	Millet, Pierre – Moise, Ridgely	1935–1965	
53	3	Mollohan, Robert H Moranz, Vincent J.	1950–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
53	4	More, Jake – Morrison, Zelma	1935–1965	
53	5	Morrow, Louise - Moynahan, Steve	1938–1965	
53	6	Muckle, James B Murphy, Charles S.	1941–1965	
53	7	Murphy, Daniel I Mysore, Maharajah of	1945–1965	
53	8	McCallister, Frank	1956–1964	
54	1	McCambridge, Mercedes	1952–1965	
54	2	McClatchy, C. K.	1956–1965	
m.n				

# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 2: Correspondence, H-R

Box	Folder	Description	Years Notes
54	3	McCloskey, Matthew H.	1955–1963
54	4	McCormack, John W.	1956–1963
54	5	McCormick, Katherine Dexter	1941–1962
444444444444444444444444444444444444444			1041 1065
54	6	McDougal, Edward, Jr.	1941–1965
54	7	McGill, Ralph	1956–1965
54	8	McGovern, George	1954–1964
54	9	McGowan, Carl	1947–1964
54	10	McGraw, Max	1952–1964
54	11	McGrory, Mary	1959–1965
54	12	McKeever, Porter	1947–1965
54	13	McKinney, Frank E.	1951–1952
54	14	McLean, Joseph E.	1952–1964
54	15	MacLeish, Archibald	1944–1965
54	16	MacVeagh, Eames	1955–1958
55	1	Mahoney, Florence	1953–1961
55	2	Major, Stanfield M.	1958
55	3	Mandell, Joseph L.	1949–1964
55	4	Manta, John L.	1961–1965
55	5	Maremont, Arnold H.	1952–1964
55	6	Marshall, George C.	1947–1956
55	7	Martin, John Bartlow 1	1954– June 1956
55	8	Martin, John Bartlow 2	July 1956–1957
55	9	Martin, John Bartlow 3	1958–1964
55	10	Martin, Ralph	1957–1959
55	11	Matthews, Thomas S.	1940–1963
55	12	Medico	1959
55	13	Medlock, Julie	1960–1961
55	14	Mendelsohn, Jack	1954–1963
55	15	Mendes-France, Pierre	1954–1961
55	16	Menninger, Karl	1952–1963
55	17	Menshikov, Mikhail	1958–1963
56	1	Merrick, Leland	1953–1964

				Fait 2: Correspondence, 11-X		
Box	Folder	Description Description	Years	Notes		
56	2	Merwin, Davis	1934–1961			
56	3	Merwin, Loring C.	1936–1965			
56	4	Meyer, Agnes 1	1953– September 1955			
56	5	Meyer, Agnes 2	October 1955– February 1956			
56	6	Meyer, Agnes 3	March 1956– December 1956			
56	7	Meyer, Agnes 4	1957			
56	8	Meyer, Agnes 5	1958			
57	1	Meyer, Agnes 6	1959			
57	2.	Meyer, Agnes 7	1960			
57	3	Meyer, Agnes 8	1961–1962			
57	4	Meyer, Agnes 9	1963–1965			
57	5	Miller, Edward G., Jr.	1946–1960			
57	6	Miller, Francis P.	1937–1960			
57	7	Miller, John S.	1937–1965			
57	8	Minow, Newton 1	1952–1960	Selected items were not microfilmed.		
58	1	Minow, Newton 2	1961–1965			
58	2	Mitchell, Stephen A. 1	1945–1952			
58	3	Mitchell, Stephen A. 2	1953			
58	4	Mitchell, Stephen A. 3	1954			
58	5	Mitchell, Stephen A. 4	1955–1956	Privacy information was not microfilmed.		
58	6	Mitchell, Stephen A. 5	1957–1963			
58	7	Monroney, A.S. Mike	1952–1964			
58	8	Moore, Bessie	1952–1963			
59	1	Morgan, Howard	1952–1963			
59	2	Morse, Wayne	1952–1964			
59	3	Moses, Robert	1961–1964			
59	4	Munn, Margaret M.	1953–1965			
59	5	Murray, Pauli	1959–1964			
59	6	Murrow, Edward R.	1959–1965			

			Part 2: Cor	responaence, ri-k
Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
59	7	Muskie, Edmund S.	1952–1964	alla anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-
59	8	Musmanno, Michael A.	1952–1964	
59	9	Nabokov, Nicolas – National Cyclopedia of American Biography	1940–1965	
59	10	National Education Association of the United States – Nemeroff, Victor	19461965	
59	11	Nervo, Luis Padilla – Ngileruma, Alhaji M.	1946–1965	
59	12	Nice, Charles, Jr. – North Side Veterans Club	1936–1965	enne en
59	13	Northington, Paul – Nystom, William	1935–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
60	1	National Issues Committee 1	1953	
60	2	National Issues Committee 2	1954–1955	
60	3	Nelson, Gaylord A.	1958–1965	
60	4	Neuberger, Richard L. 1	1946–1959	
60	5	Neuberger, Richard L. 2	1960	
60	6	Nevins, Allan	1951–1964	
60	7	New York Bar Association	1961–1964	
60	8	Newman, Ralph G.	1952–1965	
60	9	Niebuhr, Reinhold	1946–1963	
60	10	Nizer, Louis	1956–1964	
60	11	Noel-Baker, Philip	1945–1963	
60	12	Oak Park Lions Club - O'Conor, Herbert R.	1935–1965	
61	1	O'Day, Lydia – Onslow-Ford, Jacqueline	1940–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
61	2	Operation Sail - Osborn, Stanley	1952–1965	
61	3	Osher, M.S. – Oxford, England	1935–1965	
61	4	Oates, James F., Jr.	1934–1965	
61	5	Ober, Harold	1954–1960	
61	6	Pace, Frank, Jr Palms, Connie	1939–1965	
***************************************			<del></del>	

				espondence, 11-A
Box	Folder	Description.	. Years	Notes
61	7	Pan American School Library Program – Pasvolsky, Leo	1940–1965	
61	8	Pate, Bill K Paz, Gainza	1935–1965	<b>ма</b> ния по
62	1	Peabody, Celia – Peck, Gregory	1936–1965	Addison Committee Co
62	2	Pederson, Nelda N Perth, David	1935–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
62	3	Petcoff, James R. – Pickett, Lily P.	1937–1965	
62	4	Piel, Gerard – Plaut, Ed	1934–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
62	5	Plimpton, George – Porto, Mrs. G.	1934–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
62	6	Posey, Rollin B Preston, Prince H.	1945–1965	
62	7	Price, Helen – Provines, June	1937–1965	nagonisk William Milliam Milliam Milliam Viennia manana manana m
62	8	Prunel, France – Putnam's Sons, G.P.	1952–1965	Selected item was no microfilmed.
63	1	Paepcke, Pussy	1951–1965	
63	2	Palmer, Nancy	1955–1965	
63	3	Patterson, Alicia 1	1948– June 1950	
63	4	Patterson, Alicia 2	July 1950–1953	
63	5	Patterson, Alicia 3	1954–1962	
63	6	Patton, James G.	1952–1964	
63	7	Peabody, Endicott	1957–1965	
63	8	Pearson, Lester	1957–1964	
63	9	Pell, Claiborne	1953–1964	
63	10	Pepper, Claude	1938–1964	
63	11	Perlman, Philip B.	1948–1956	anna ann an an ann an ann ann ann ann a
63	12	"Plains of Hesitation"	1952–1965	
63	13	Plimpton, Francis T.P.	1935–1965	
63	14	Porter, Charles O.	1960–1962	
63	15	Princeton University	1937–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed
	1	Proxmire, William	1952–1964	

64	2		arteria de la companya	
	_	Pugwash Conferences	1959–1961	ana arimanti siring baharang a mang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang
64	3	Quadros, Janio da Silva – Quisenberry, T. Edwin	1941–1965	
64	4	Raab, Henry – Ransom, Mr. And Mrs. Everrett S.	1935–1965	
64	5	Rao, Frank – Reeves, Paul W.	1939–1965	
64	6	Regala, Roberto – Reynolds, Mrs. William	1946–1965	
64	7	Rhee, President Syngman – Richter, I.S.	1935–1965	The state of the s
64	8	Riddle, D. Hardy – Robertson, Harrison M.	1937–1965	
64	9	Robin, John P. – Rogers, Richard	19401965	
65	1	Rodino, Peter W., Jr Rooney, John J.	1947–1965	
65	2	Roosevelt, Anne C. – Roskam, Bill, Jr.	1941–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
65	3	Ross, Betty - Rubottom, R. Richard, Jr.	1935–1965	
65	4	Rucker, Pierce C. – Ryerson, Knowles A.	1947–1965	
65	5	Rajagopalachari, Charkravarti	1956–1962	
65	6	Ramsay, Caroline R.	1957–1964	ukka katuka ka ka sa
65	7	Rawlings, Calvin W.	1952–1961	
65	8	Rayburn, Sam	1952–1961	
65	9	Recommendations 1	1949–1954	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
65	10	Recommendations 2	1955–1957	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
66	1	Recommendations 3	1957–1958	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
66	2	Recommendations 4	1958–1959	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
66	3	Recommendations (B–J) 5	1960	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
66	4	Recommendations (K–W) 6	1960	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
66	5	Recommendations 7	1961	Privacy information was not microfilmed.

				spondence, 11-10
Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
66	6	Reiner, Gabriel	1958–1965	
66	7	Requests to Intercede	1963–1965	
66	8	Reuther, Victor G.	1958–1964	
66	9	Reuther, Walter P.	1952–1964	
66	10	Reynolds Metals Company 1	1955–1956	
67	1	Reynolds Metals Company 2	January – September 1957	
67	2	Reynolds Metals Company 3	October – December 1957	
67	3	Reynolds Metals Company 4	January – August 1958	
67	4	Reynolds Metals Company 5	September – December 1958	
67	5	Reynolds Metals Company 6	January – September 1959	
67	6	Reynolds Metals Company 7	October 1959– March 1960	
67	7	Reynolds Metals Company 8	April 1960 – January 1961	
68	1	Rhyne, Charles S.	1957–1965	
68	2	Riba, Leander W.	1956–1965	
68	3	Ribicoff, Abraham A.	1954–1963	
68	4	Riesman, David	1958–1962	
68	5	Rifkind, Simon H.	1957–1965	
68	6	Roberts, Dennis J.	1952–1958	
68	7	Roosevelt, Eleanor 1	1947– July 1956	
68	8	Roosevelt, Eleanor 2	August 1956–1957	
68	9	Roosevelt, Eleanor 3	1958–1959	Selected item was not microfilmed
68	10	Roosevelt, Eleanor 4	1960– September 1961	-
68	11	Roosevelt, Eleanor 5	October 1961–1962	
69	1	Roosevelt, Eleanor 6	1962	

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

			Tait 2. Contespondent	ce, 11-11
Box	Folder	<u>Description</u>	Years R	otes
69	2	Roosevelt, Franklin D.	1940–1945	
69	3	Roosevelt, James 1	1948–1954	
69	4	Roosevelt, James 2	1954–1964	
69	5	Roper, Elmo	1952–1964	
69	6	Rosenberg, Fritz	1955–1965	
69	7	Rosenman, Samuel I.	1952–1956	
69	8	Rosenthal, Beatrice Holt	1956	
69	9	Rostow, Eugene V.	1944–1964	
69	10	Rostow, W. W. 1	1954–1958	
69	11	Rostow, W. W. 2	1959–1962	
69	12	Rounds, Frank W., Jr.	1952–1964	
69	13	Rowe, James H., Jr.	1953–1962	
70	1	Ruml, Beardsley	1947–1958	
70	2	Rusk, Dean 1	1947–1963	
70	3	Rusk, Dean 2	1964–1965	
70	4	Rusk, Howard	1955–1956	
70	5	Russell, Richard B.	1943–1956	
70	6	Rust, Franklin	1952–1964	

# Twentieth-Century American Politics and Diplomacy

# Series 2



# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919-1965

Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Primary Source Microfilm

An imprint of Thomson Gale

Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Filmed from the holdings of the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

#### Primary Source Microfilm, An Imprint of Thomson Gale

12 Lunar Drive, Woodbridge, CT 06525 Tel: (800) 444 0799 and (203) 397 2600 Fax: (203) 397 3893

> P.O. Box 45, Reading, England Tel: (+44) 1734 583247 Fax: (+44) 1734 394334

> > ISBN: 1-57803-309-8

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form

Printed and bound in the United States of America

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Collection Overview	v
Introduction to the Collection	vi
Editorial Note	x
Reel Index	xi
Acknowledgments	xii
The Adlai F. Stevenson Paners, 1919-1965, Part 3, Correspondence S-7.	1

#### **COLLECTION OVERVIEW**

Adlai E. Stevenson (1900-1965), presidential candidate in 1952 and 1956, was the leading Democrat and a major figure in American politics and diplomacy during the Cold War years. As U.S. ambassador to the United Nations under Presidents John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, he negotiated the U.S. position through the Cuban Missile Crisis and Cold War relations with the Soviet Union. This collection is composed of three parts: his correspondence over his long career in public service; his papers on his involvement in the United Nations; and selected subject files illuminating other important aspects of his political career.

Stevenson's correspondence, organized alphabetically by person, is a valuable resource for documenting all aspects of his life and career. It provides rich documentation for his political activities during the 1950s and his involvement in international affairs in the 1950s and first half of the 1960s. It sheds light on policy-making in the Kennedy and Johnson administrations as well the many political and literary figures he counted as his friends and colleagues. Many leading figures of the Democratic Party are represented in the correspondence, including Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry S. Truman, the Kennedys, J. William Fulbright, Edmund G. Brown, and others. Their correspondence reveals Stevenson's role as the titular head of the Democratic Party for most of the 1950s, as well as his tireless support and interest in Democratic officeholders and candidates throughout the country. Stevenson's enormous popularity with people of all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds is evidenced in his responses to letters from the general public. He was quite candid in his correspondence and sometimes embarrassingly honest and self-effacing.

A key component of this collection is Stevenson's involvement in the UN. These materials document two diverse periods: his involvement in the organization of the United Nations immediately following World War II, and his service to the United Nations as United States ambassador from 1961 until his death in 1965. The UN papers are arranged alphabetically by folder title and provide the full record of Stevenson's involvement with the Cuban Missile Crisis, where, after the US discovered offensive nuclear weapons in Cuba, he confronted Soviet Ambassador Valerian Zorin in an emergency meeting of the Security Council, challenged him to admit that the offensive weapons had been placed in Cuba, and declared that he was prepared to wait "until Hell freezes over" for Zorin's answer. In addition to the Cuban Missile Crisis, Stevenson played a leadership role in UN disputes in Cyprus, Congo, Israel, and Vietnam. Previously classified documents, released in 1987 by the State Department, are fully integrated into his UN papers. Particularly significant are Stevenson's handwritten notes, taken during meetings with the Secretary General, President, and the Security Council.

Selections from the subject files include correspondence, reference materials, news clippings, meeting minutes, agendas, and other materials documenting other aspects of Stevenson's professional life, particularly his government service during the New Deal and World War II and his political activities outside his presidential campaign.

### INTRODUCTION

The large Adlai Stevenson II archive at Princeton University's Mudd Library has been skillfully organized by its staff and selectively microfilmed by Primary Source Microfilm. This collaborative effort illuminates his public and private lives, as well as many issues and personalities of his time. This commendable effort preserves and makes the archive widely available while weeding out material of secondary interest which remains available at the Library to interested researchers. The only official papers of Adlai II's not housed at Princeton are documents from his years as Governor of Illinois (1949-1952); these were segregated and consigned by the Stevenson family to the Illinois Historical Library in Springfield where they, too, have been capably managed and are accessible along with other family archives, some of which reference Adlai II.

### Early Career and Influences

A child of the American heartland and center of isolationism, the Guv, as he was known to close friends, was from the beginning a peripatetic student and citizen of the world. As a student, he lived through World War I and pondered the military cemeteries in Europe. As a boy correspondent for the family-owned newspaper, the Bloomington Daily Pantagraph, he covered the early post-civil war Soviet Union, where he observed starving "street children." As a student at Princeton, he was influenced by Woodrow Wilson's internationalism, which postulated self-determination for all peoples and a League of Nations to resolve disputes peacefully and end war for all time. Wilson in some measure accounts for the internationalism which runs through the life depicted in these documents. As a young lawyer in Chicago, capital of midwestern isolationism, Adlai II led the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations and the William Allen White Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.

We lived in Washington during the early New Deal years, from whence records have descended in this archive, and later when Pearl Harbor was attacked and the Guv was an Assistant to Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, a Chicago Republican. No doubt the latter experience, which included trips to the Pacific theatre and, near war's end, assignments in Europe, sharpened his distaste for war and his commitment to the rebirth of Wilson's internationalism and, in particular, the United Nations. The Guv served in the US delegation to the 1945 San Francisco conference which founded the UN. From then on, my memories supplement the documentary record, starting with his representation of the US on the Preparatory Commission of the UN in London later that year. We lived in a small house on a mews a stone's throw from Grosvenor Square where he would die twenty years later. Our little home in war-torn London became a nightly watering hole for great men excitedly laying the foundation for a new world order and the rebirth of Europe. Many years later, when I was a US Senator, I met with Andrei Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union, in his Kremlin lair. He recalled with uncharacteristic warmth those evenings in London. I recalled my mother attributing Gromyko's longevity to the vitamins she fed her guests. He saw no humor in the remark. Over many years and places around the world, the Guy collected and attracted a truly unique and vast assortment of friends, admirers, associates, and acquaintances. Through their correspondence, they come to life in this microfilm collection.

The political ethic and character of Adlai II which emerges from these documents owes much to the influence of another man. Politics is a hereditary risk in the Stevenson family. His grandfather, Adlai I, had been Vice-President in Grover Cleveland's second term, 1893 to 1897. His father, a dabbler in politics, was an Illinois Secretary of State. His inspiration was Lincoln, another product of the prairie, a constant presence in the family and revered above all others. Lincoln gave his sublime autobiography to great-great-grandfather Jesse Fell, founder of the Daily Pantagraph, who, having requested it from a reluctant Lincoln, used it to promote him for the Presidency. Fell also proposed the Lincoln-Douglas debates, which attracted national attention. Adlai II's eloquence and feeling, his use of anecdote and humor to make a point, are reminiscent of Lincoln – as is the ethic. "I must keep principle fixed within me," Lincoln said. The Guy did.

### Governor and Presidential Candidate

Nineteen forty-eight was shaping up to be a bad year for the Democrats. The Illinois Regular Democratic Organization decided to stem the tide by heading its ticket with Adlai II for Governor and Professor Paul Douglas of the University of Chicago for Senator. Each had sought the other's nomination. But the party elders in their wisdom decided it was safer to trust the spoils in Springfield to the unknown quantity, Adlai II, than the known quantity, the Professor, a reform Chicago alderman, in case they were elected. Adlai II was elected Governor by the largest majority in Illinois history. Together he and Douglas carried Harry Truman to a narrow victory in Illinois and re-election to the Presidency.

As Governor, Adlai II was a reformer, but he won over the party elders led by Jacob (Jake) Arvey, Cook County Democratic chairman, who became an enthusiastic supporter thereafter. At the same time, he recruited an extraordinary cabinet and staff of prominent lawyers, academics, specialists in criminology, mental health and so on and began remaking state government. His efforts and success attracted national interest. Springfield became something of a Mecca for scholars, authors, politicians, journalists – people from everywhere curious about this anomalous character, a "striped pants" diplomat up to his eyeballs in politics and reforming a squalid state government. He was serving Illinois where the roots ran deep and the obligations were large and he rejoiced in the work, his hands on the levers of power. The characters in Illinois government reappear in the documents time and again over the years that followed. Some went with him from his administration into an irregular law practice during the Eisenhower interregnum and then into the Kennedy and Johnson administrations. The Guv remarked at his Senate confirmation hearing for Ambassador to the UN in 1961 that he regretted he had but one law firm to give to his country.

The roots and early years in Illinois are naturally not as fulsomely documented as the years beginning in 1952, his last as Governor and the year he was drafted by the Democratic Convention for President after an eloquent welcoming address to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago where he addressed the contenders, Vice-President Alben Barkley and Senator Richard Russell as "cousin." The Guv had entered no primaries and resisted all entreaties, including that of President Truman, who thought no better of him for it. He wanted to finish his work of reforming Illinois state government. Besides, he recognized that victory over a war hero would be difficult after twenty years of Democratic rule in Washington.

His campaign for the Presidency began at the Convention with no staff, no money, and no program, only a sturdy band of volunteers. After he secured the nomination, he and his staff went on to wage a campaign which in losing the election won the hearts and minds of people the world over and led to a second Presidential nomination in 1956 even though he had entered only three primaries. He stood for patriotism, which he called the "quiet steady dedication of a lifetime." Calling peace "a condition of human survival in the nuclear age," he supported the UN and international cooperation. He was committed to closing the gap between the "haves and the have nots," to arms control, including the nuclear test ban treaty, and to environmentalism, the "fragile space ship Earth with its vulnerable supplies of water, soil and air."

The documents in this collection highlight the difference between the politics of then and of now. In the Presidential campaigns of 1952 and 1956, the Guv would take half hour blocs of time on national television to deliver eloquent speeches on complex subjects to cheering partisans. To him, what won was more important than who won. Trust the people with the truth, he said, all the truth. The spontaneity and humor of a man who could trust his instincts and impulses comes through in these speeches.

Throughout his life the Guv attracted friends and admirers, the high and mighty, authors, political supporters, journalists, economists, officials, friends and the children of friends, with whom he corresponded regularly and intimately. From the earliest days and between campaigns, he was that peripatetic student of the world, rummaging in its markets and *favelas* to learn how people lived and in their ruins and monuments to discover their past. He once remarked that he wished he could find a mountain that his friend, Eleanor Roosevelt, had not climbed first. Everywhere he made friends and acquaintances (an appropriate number of enemies, too). After the 1952 election, he was received virtually everywhere in the world as something of a hero, an eloquent and good-natured embodiment of principles which made America secure, the leader of the "free world" and friend to the "third world."

### Highlights of the Microfilm Collection

The notes, memos, and correspondence in this microfilm edition bring to life the events in which Adlai II played a role. They include the Bay of Pigs, Cuban Missile Crisis, admission of China to the UN, and Soviet arrears in the payment of UN dues. These documents go back to the 1930s, then forward to World War II, Korea, the founding of the UN and its early days, the Presidential campaigns, as well as his service at the UN. As titular leader of the Democratic Party, the Guv organized an Advisory Council which developed issues and policies for the Democratic Party often at odds with the Congressional leadership. The Advisory Council included familiar lawyer statesmen such as Thomas Finletter and George Ball, and economists John Kenneth Galbraith and Seymour Harris. The Guv headed a team which during John F. Kennedy's campaign for President quietly put together a report on foreign policy issues and options for the President-elect. In correspondence, reports, and notes such moments and endeavors come alive.

Not everything in Adlai II's life was political or official, however. From his early days at the Council on Foreign Relations and the Hull House Association in Chicago (the famous settlement house) he was active in companies, charities, and various civic organizations. His life was one of

perpetual motion with little time for reading books and none wasted on spectator sports and entertainment, not after the 1930s when he had been known to ride the hounds. He was a director of the *Pantagraph* until I took over when he went to New York in 1961. In New York he became a director of the Field Foundation, the Eleanor Roosevelt Foundation, and the *Encyclopedia Britannica* (owned by his feisty friend, William Benton, a former Senator and State Department official). His travel as an author for *Look* magazine or lawyer for corporate clients, usually with one or more sons and a gaggle of friends in tow, emerges in more notes, articles, and correspondence.

This microfilm edition reflects this life and those of his admirers and friends. Among them are prominent women who befriended and supported an essentially lonely, single man. They include the redoubtable Agnes Meyer, her daughter Katherine (Kay) Graham, and her daughter Elizabeth (Lally) Weymouth – three generations. Mrs. Marshall (Ruth) Field was among his closest and most devoted friends, as were her daughters. Other close friends included Marietta Tree and her daughter, Frances Fitzgerald, renowned in her own right; and Jane Warner Dick from his earliest days in Illinois politics and, like Marietta, on the US delegation staff at the UN. All of these friends and colleagues come to life in this correspondence.

The correspondence is evocative. It cannot reveal all the underlying dynamics of the relationships. Barbara Ward, the brilliant, sprightly British economist and writer deeply committed to the "third world," especially Africa, became an unofficial advisor and the closest thing he ever had to a ghostwriter. A guest at the family home in Libertyville, Illinois, known as the "farm," she unfailingly arrived with a bottle of Dom Perignon for his infrequent visits to the place he loved best. In New York he overcompensated for that essentially lonely life with a social, "representational" life which went beyond the call of duty, and, I believe, shortened his life but added to his reservoir of friends, colleagues, and acquaintances, including many diplomats and world leaders.

The heart of the collection is the correspondence. Although it is sometimes perfunctory and formal on matters of official business, much of it is intimate and eloquent, a caring reflection of the times, the issues and their personalities, family responsibilities, and his devotion to people and their causes. His affection and support of family, especially three sons, is self-evident. He was, and appears, in this correspondence the most unaffected and generous of humans, never too busy or distracted for friends. The universality of his "constituency" is extraordinary, a hint of what the American statesman can be in an expectant world. His correspondence is not weighted with industrialists and financiers, but draws from the world of the arts (including admiring movie stars), journalism, law, theology, labor, social work, diplomacy and government, education, economics, philosophy, and philanthropy. From around the world this collection brings wise, good, and talented people to life, most allied by one means or another in common purpose with the Guv. Anyone seeking the obscene or even the unkind word will be disappointed. The comments from the Guv and his correspondents are bereft of self-interest or gratification, reflecting a different man – and time.

Adlai E. Stevenson III 2004

### **EDITORIAL NOTE**

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers are housed in the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. The microform edition of this collection comprises five parts. The relationship of the parts of the microform edition to the original arrangements of the collection at Princeton University is delineated below:

Microform Edition	<b>Original Source at Princeton</b>	<b>Description of Contents</b>
Part 1	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 2	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 3	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 4	Series 1	Sampled Correspondence, 1952–1965
Part 5	Series 5 and 6	United Nations, 1945–1965 (Series 5) and Subject Files, 1931–1965 (Series 6)

### **FORMAT**

This guide lists materials in the order in which they appear on the reels.

### NOTICE OF UNFILMED MATERIALS

Materials excluded from the series that have been published in this microfilm edition are noted in the entry for the file in which they are housed. These materials are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. Files excluded in their entirety are also listed in this collection guide. These files are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library. Materials were excluded for one of two reasons:

### Research Need

Certain materials were not microfilmed largely because of their relatively low priority with respect to research needs. Examples of such materials include several files entitled "Eccentrics," which contain unsolicited nuisance letters.

### **Privacy**

Some materials could not be microfilmed for reasons of confidentiality. In the interest of protecting the privacy of individuals, a concerted effort was made to exclude records that contained unsolicited resumes from job seekers and Social Security numbers.

REEL INDEX

Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

Part 3: Correspondence S-Z	Reel Number
Sa, Mrs. Alfredo de-Shelley, John F.	74
Shepard, Edgar TSorrentino, Libario	75
Sosa-Rodriguez, Carlos-Strawn, Silas H.	76
Streeter, Dick-Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 3	. 7 <b>7</b>
Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 4-Separated Families 2	78
Separated Families 3-Smith, Adele Dunlap	79
Smith, Hermon Dunlap-Spivack, Sidney S.	80
Spivak, Lawrence EStevenson, Adlai E. III 2	81
Stevenson, Adlai E. III 3-Stevenson, Ellen Borden 1	82
Stevenson, Ellen Borden 2-Stevenson, Nancy Anderson 1	* 83
Stevenson, Nancy Anderson 2-Thacher, Mr. and Mrs. James	84
Thomas, Albert–Tempelsman, Maurice	85
Texas-Tucker, Robert C.	86
Tufts, Robert-Van der Straeten, Edgar	87
Van Dusen, Henry PWhitaker, Urban G.	88
White, Audrey LWalker, Kenneth C.	89
Wallace, Henry AWard (Jackson), Barbara 3	90
Ward (Jackson), Barbara 4-Ward (Jackson), Barbara 7	91
Ward (Jackson), Barbara 8- Ward (Jackson), Barbara 11	92
Ward (Jackson), Barbara 12-Wharton, John F.	93
White, Harry Dexter case-Wrzos, Conrad Rostan 2	94
Wyatt, Wilson 1-Yates, Sidney	95
Yoakum, Robert H. 1-Zorin, Valerian A.	96

### **ACKNOWLEDGMENTS**

The project would not have been possible without assistance from many individuals. Primary Source Microfilm wishes to thank Ben Primer, Associate University Librarian for Rare Books and Special Collections at Princeton University Library, for his commitment to making this collection widely available and his support of this project. We extend a debt of gratitude to Dan Linke, University Archivist and Curator of Public Policy Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton, for serving as project director at the Library, for his dedication to making the project run smoothly, his advice and counsel throughout the project, his unfailing good humor, responsiveness to myriad questions, and editorial skills. Special thanks go to former Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III for writing the introduction to this edition of his father's papers; his remarks provide insight and a personal perspective on his father's life, character, and career. At PSM, Bennett Lovett-Graff was instrumental in securing Princeton as a prospective publishing partner on this and other collections. Barbara Rader first recognized the value of this collection, pursued a contract for it, and served as PSM's editorial manager of the project. Thanks to PSM's manufacturing department for exemplary work: Barbara Phoenix, who served with dedication as manufacturing project manager; Tom Mahoney for masterfully filming this collection: and JoAnn Lebel for overseeing the smooth manufacturing operation. PSM's editorial aide, Kimberly White, meticulously reviewed all the files, prepared the materials, and helped to create the collection guide.

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

### Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
70	7	Sa, Mrs. Alfredo de-Sainton, Mrs. Joseph	19491965	
70	8	Salamanca, Janet-Santos, Eduardo	1945–1965	
70	9	Saperstein, Esther-Scheuer, Sidney H.	1937–1965	
70	10	Schiff, Dorothy-Schurger, Severin H.	1941–1965	
70	11	Schwartz, Charles KScudder, Joan Stuart	1939–1965	
71	1	Seaborg, Glenn TSeymour, Whitney North	1943–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
71	2	Shackford, R.HShelley, John F.	1945–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
71	3	Shepard, Edgar T., Jr"Shysterson, Riffraff, and Worse"	1941–1965	
71	4	Sibelius, JSimms, John F., Jr.	1941–1965	A STATE OF THE STA
71	5	Simon, Paul-"Skywatch"	1940–1965	
71	6	Slater, Mrs. Howard-Smith, Bettie	1936–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
71	7	Smith, C.CSmith, Mrs. Gerrad	1941–1965	
71	8	Smith, H. Alexander-Smith, William A.	1938–1965	
72	1	Smolen, Joseph SSorrentino, Libario	1940–1965	
72	2	Sosa-Rodriguez, Carlos-Sperry, Floyde D.	1937–1965	
72	3	Spiegel, Modie J"The State"	1952–1965	
72	4	Stearley, W. Clay-Stent	1949–1965	
72	5	Stephan, Albert EStettinius, Edward R., Jr.	1935–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
72	6	Stevens, Anastacia-Stevenson, C. William Penteado	1934–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
72	7	Steward, L.L., JrStone, Donald C.	1946–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
72	8	Stone, Edward DStrawn, Silas H.	1934–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
73	1	Streeter, Dick-Sullivan, Thomas F.	1939–1965	northe it all this to a state of the state o
73	2	Sulzberger, Arthur HSutton, Leonard V.B.	1952–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
73	3 .	Svensson, Mrs. Jon-Szymczak, Matt S.	1940–1965	
73	4	Salisbury, Harrison E.	1956–1964	
73	5	Samuel, Ralph E.	1956	

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box	Folder	Description.	Years Notes
73	6	Sandburg, Carl	1950–1965
73	7	Schary, Dore	1952–1965
73	8	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 1	1950–1953
73	9	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 2	1954
73	10	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 3	1955
73	11	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 4	1956–1958
74	1	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 5	1959–1960
74	2	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. 6	1961–1965
74	3	Schulz, Alfred E.	1958–1964
74	4	Schweitzer, Albert 1	1954–1958
74	5	Schweitzer, Albert 2	1959–1965
74	6	Separated Families 1	1958
74	7	Separated Families 2	1959
74	8	Separated Families 3	1959
74	9	Separated Families 4	1960
75	1	Separated Families 5	1961–1964
75	2	Sevareid, Eric	1942–1962
75	3	Sharon, John H.	1953–1964
75	4	Shaw, Charles	1956
75	5	Sheean, Vincent	1949–1964
75	6	Sherwood, Robert E.	1943–1957
75	7	Shirpser, Clara	1952–1965
75	8	Shriver, R. Sargent, Jr.	1952–1964
75	9	Sicre, Betty	1960–1965
75	10	Sicre, Ricardo	1961–1965
75	11	Simon, Paul	1954–1963
75	12	Smith, Adele Dunlap	1956–1965
75	13	Smith, Hermon Dunlap	1935–1965
75	14	Sparkman, John	1952–1964
75	15	Spears, Sir Edward Louis	1948–1964
76	1	Spears, Lady Mary 1	1949–1960
76	2	Spears, Lady Mary 2	1961–1965

# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box 1	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
76	3	Spencer, Richard	1952–1961	
76	4	Spingarn, Jerome H.	1958–1959	
76	5	Spingarn, Stephen J.	1952–1957	
76	6	Spitty, Lester	1955	
76	7	Spivack, Sidney S.	1937–1964	
76	8	Spivak, Lawrence E.	1952–1965	
76	9	Staebler, Neil	1952–1964	
76	10	Stanton, Frank	1953–1964	
76	11	Steele, John L.	1955–1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
77	1	Steinbeck, John 1	1952–1959	
77	2	Steinbeck, John 2	1960–1964	
77	3	Stephan, Ruth	1939–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
77	4	Stern, Philip M.	1954–1964	
77	5	Stevens, Lewis M.	1952–1963	À
77	6	Stevens, Richard K.	1941–1964	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
77	7	Stevens, Roger	1955–1964	
77	8	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 1	1943–1951	Selected items were not microfilmed.
77	9	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 2	1952–1953	Selected items were not microfilmed.
77	10	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 3	1954–1961	Selected items were not microfilmed.
77	11	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 4	1962–1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
77	12	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 5	1964	
78	1	Stevenson, Adlai E. III 6	1965–1966	
78	2	Stevenson, Borden	1947–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
78	3	Stevenson, Ellen Borden 1	1933–1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
78	4	Stevenson, Ellen Borden 2	1960–1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

### Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
78	5	Stevenson, Ellen Borden 3	1964–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
78	6	Stevenson, John Fell 1	1956–January 1962	
78	7	Stevenson, John Fell 2	•	Selected items were not microfilmed.
78	8	Stevenson, John Fell 3	1963	
78	9	Stevenson, John Fell 4	1964–1965	·
79	1	Stevenson, Nancy Anderson 1	1954–1960	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
79	2	Stevenson, Nancy Anderson 2	1961–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
79	3	Stevenson, Natalie Owings	1962–1965	
79	4	Stevenson, William E.	1944–1965	
79	5	Streit, Clarence K.	1955–1964	
79	6	Stritch, Samuel Cardinal (Archbishop of Chicago)	1949–1958	
79	7	Swig, Benjamin H. 1	1954–1961	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
79	8	Swig, Benjamin H. 2	1962–1965	
79	9	Swing, Raymond	1944–1958	
79	10	Symington, Stuart	1954–1964	
79	11	Tabb, Clara ETaylor, Walter S.	1936–1965	
79	12	Teachers College Board–Thacher, Mr. and Mrs. James	1952–1965	
80	1	Thomas, Albert-Thomson, Roy H.	1935–1965	
80	2	Thornberry, Homer-Towsley, Frank H.	1935–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
80	3	Tracy, F. Herbert-Tubman, William V.S.	1946–1965	
80	4	Tuchman, Barbara-Tuveson, Robert W.	1945–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
80	5	Tweedie, David Reid-Tyssen, Ymske	1938–1962	
80	6	Taylor, Harold N.	1960–1964	
80	7	Taylor, Wayne C.	1935–1948	
80	8	Tempelsman, Maurice	1955, 1960 1965	

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
80	9	Texas	1953–1954	
81	1-8	Thank You Letters	1948–1959	Folders were not microfilmed.
82	1-5	Thank You Letters	1959–1964	Folders were not microfilmed.
82	6	Thant, U	1961–1965	
82	7	Thomas, Norman	1952–1965	
82	8	Thompson, Frank, Jr.	1954–1960	
82	9	Tillett, Gladys	1956–1963	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
82	10	Time Magazine	1952–1965	
82	11	Topping, Harry L.	1953–1961	
83	1	Tree, Marietta	1952–1965	
83	2	Tree, Ronald	1948–1963	
83	3	Truman, Harry S. 1	1945–1952	
83	4	Truman, Harry S. 2	1953–July 1956	
83	5	Truman, Harry S. 3	August 1956– 1965	
83	6	Tucci, Niccolo	1952–1960	
83	7	Tucker, Robert C.	1954–1963	
83	8	Tufts, Robert	1952–1962	
83	9	Tyler, S. Roger	1962–1964	
83	10	Uckena, Richard CUtterback, Earl	1939–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
83	11	U. S. News & World Report	1952, 1961	Selected items were not microfilmed.
84	1	Urquhart, Clara	1955–1963	
84	2	Vaccarella, Joseph Pvan Zeeland, Paul	1946–1965	
84	3	Varner, R.JVukelich, Thomas D.	1946–1965	·
84	4	Vanderbilt, William H.	1957–1958	
84	5	Van der Straeten, Edgar	1961–1962	
84	6	Van Dusen, Henry P.	1940–1965	
84	7	Villemain, Francis T.	1961–1962	
***************************************				

## The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box F	older	Description	Years	Notes
84	8	Vrooman, Julia	1941–1965	
84	9	WGN, IncWalker, William M.	1946–1965	
84	10	Wall, Harry–Walton, William	1937–1965	
84	11	Wambaugh, Franz LWasserman, William Stix	1939–1965	·
85	1	Waterford School-Webster, Jean B.	1935–1965	
85	2	Wedemeyer, Albert CWells, Robert	1940–1965	
85	3	Welsh, Mrs. Albert-Whitaker, Urban G.	1940–1965	
85	4	White, Audrey LWhyte, Quinton	1938–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
85	5	Wilbert, Ruth-Williams, G.K.	1934–1965	
85	6	Williams, James TWoodrow Wilson Foundation	1934–1965	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
85	7	Wiltberger, Alfred SWiznitzer, Louis L.	1934–1965	
86	1	Wo-Woollcott, Alexander	1941–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
86	2	Woolley, Robert WWyzanski, Charles E., Jr.	1934–1965	
86	3	Wagner, Lawrence	1953–1960	
86	4	Wagner, Robert F.	1952–1964	
86	5	Walker, Kenneth C.	1948–1963	
86	6	Wallace, Henry A.	1938–1956	
86	7	Walsh, Chad	1953–1960	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
86	8	Walstead, Elliot N.	1954–1956	
86	9	Warburg, James P. 1	1947–1955	
86	10	Warburg, James P. 2	1956–1964	
86	11	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 1	1954–1956	
87	1	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 2	1957–March 1959	
87	2	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 3	April 1959– August 1960	
87	3	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 4	September 1960–April 1961	
87	4	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 5	May 1961– March 1962	

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965

### Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box I	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
87	5	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 6	April–May 1962	
87	6	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 7	June 1962May 1963	
88	1	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 8	June 1963–June 1964	
88	2	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 9	July 1964– December 1964	
88	3	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 10	January 1965– April 1965	·
88	4	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 11	May–September 1965	
88	5	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 12	n.d.	
88	6	Ward (Jackson), Barbara 13	n.d.	
88	7	Washington (state)	1954	
88	8	Washington Post	1963	See also file about Philip L. Graham.
88	9	Wechsler, James	. 1952–1965	
89	1	Weinstein, Jacob J.	1948–1964	
89	2	Weinstein, Jerome	1956	
89	3	Welling, Harriet	1944–1961	
89	4	Wertheimer, Ilka	1955–1964	
89	5	Weymouth, Elizabeth Graham	1963–1965	
89	6	Wharton, John F.	1958–1965	
89	7	White, Harry Dexter case	1953	
89	8	White, Hugh	1952–1960	
89	9	White, Theodore H.	1954–1965	
89	10	Whitney, Elizabeth	1956–1965	
89	11	Wilkins, Roy	1952–1963	
89	12	Will, Hubert L.	1956–1965	
89	13	Williams, G. Mennen	1949–1964	
89	14	Williams, Harrison A.(Pete), Jr.	1954–1962	
89	15	Wirtz, W. Willard	1952–1965	
89	16	Woetzel, Robert K.	1953–1961	

### The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919-1965 Part 3: Correspondence, S-Z

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
89	17	Woodward, Robert F.	1961–1964	
90	1	Woodward, Stanley	1952–1964	
90	2	Woodward, Thomas M.	1935–1963	
90	3	Wright, Quincy	1946–1963	
90	4	Wrzos, Conrad Rostan 1	1957–1958	
90	5	Wrzos, Conrad Rostan 2	1960–1964	
90	6	Wyatt, Wilson 1	1948–1958	
90	7	Wyatt, Wilson 2	1959–1965	
90	. 8	Wylie, Jean M.	1956–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
90	9	Xuma, A.BYurieci, Joseph	1935–1965	
90	10	Yarborough, Ralph W.	1952–1965	
90	11	Yates, Sidney	1952–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
90	12	Yoakum, Robert H. 1	1954– September 1958	
91	1	Yoakum, Robert H. 2	October 1958– 1965	
91	2	Yorty, Samuel William	1952–1956	
91	3	Yost, Charles	1961–1965	
91	4	Yung, Roy E.	1956–1964	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
91	5	Zablocki, Clement JZyzy Stamp Studio	1946–1964	4.4
91	6	Zellerbach, Harold L.	1956–1961	
91	7	Ziffren, Paul	1952–1963	
91	8	Zorin, Valerian A.	1961–1963	

# Twentieth—Century American Politics and Diplomacy

### Series 2



# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919–1965

Part 4: Sampled Correspondence

Primary Source Microfilm

An imprint of Thomson Gale

# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919–1965

Part 4: Sampled Correspondence

Filmed from the holdings of the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

### Primary Source Microfilm, An Imprint of Thomson Gale

12 Lunar Drive, Woodbridge, CT 06525 Tel: (800) 444 0799 and (203) 397 2600 Fax: (203) 397 3893

> P.O. Box 45, Reading, England Tel: (+44) 1734 583247 Fax: (+44) 1734 394334

ISBN: 1-57803-311-X

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form

Printed and bound in the United States of America

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Collection Overview	V
Introduction to the Collection	vi
Editorial Note	x
Reel Index	<b>x</b> i
Acknowledgments	xii
The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919–1965, Part 4, Sampled Correspondence	1

				•	
			•		

### **COLLECTION OVERVIEW**

Adlai E. Stevenson (1900–1965), presidential candidate in 1952 and 1956, was the leading Democrat and a major figure in American politics and diplomacy during the Cold War years. As U.S. ambassador to the United Nations under Presidents John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, he negotiated the U.S. position through the Cuban Missile Crisis and Cold War relations with the Soviet Union. This collection is composed of three parts: his correspondence over his long career in public service; his papers on his involvement in the United Nations; and selected subject files illuminating other important aspects of his political career.

Stevenson's correspondence, organized alphabetically by person, is a valuable resource for documenting all aspects of his life and career. It provides rich documentation for his political activities during the 1950s and his involvement in international affairs in the 1950s and first half of the 1960s. It sheds light on policy-making in the Kennedy and Johnson administrations as well the many political and literary figures he counted as his friends and colleagues. Many leading figures of the Democratic Party are represented in the correspondence, including Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry S. Truman, the Kennedys, J. William Fulbright, Edmund G. Brown, and others. Their correspondence reveals Stevenson's role as the titular head of the Democratic Party for most of the 1950s, as well as his tireless support and interest in Democratic officeholders and candidates throughout the country. Stevenson's enormous popularity with people of all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds is evidenced in his responses to letters from the general public, many of which can be found in the Sampled Correspondence. He was quite candid in his correspondence and sometimes embarrassingly honest and self-effacing.

A key component of this collection is Stevenson's involvement in the UN. These materials document two diverse periods: his involvement in the organization of the United Nations immediately following World War II, and his service to the United Nations as United States ambassador from 1961 until his death in 1965. The UN papers are arranged alphabetically by folder title and provide the full record of Stevenson's involvement with the Cuban Missile Crisis, where, after the US discovered offensive nuclear weapons in Cuba, he confronted Soviet Ambassador Valerian Zorin in an emergency meeting of the Security Council, challenged him to admit that the offensive weapons had been placed in Cuba, and declared that he was prepared to wait "until Hell freezes over" for Zorin's answer. In addition to the Cuban Missile Crisis, Stevenson played a leadership role in UN disputes in Cyprus, Congo, Israel, and Vietnam. Previously classified documents, released in 1987 by the State Department, are fully integrated into his UN papers. Particularly significant are Stevenson's handwritten notes, taken during meetings with the Secretary General, President, and the Security Council.

Selections from the subject files include correspondence, reference materials, news clippings, meeting minutes, agendas, and other materials documenting other aspects of Stevenson's professional life, particularly his government service during the New Deal and World War II and his political activities outside his presidential campaign.

			•	
		,		
	÷			
		•		
				•
				·
•				

### Introduction

The large Adlai Stevenson II archive at Princeton University's Mudd Library has been skillfully organized by its staff and selectively microfilmed by Primary Source Microfilm. This collaborative effort illuminates his public and private lives, as well as many issues and personalities of his time. This commendable effort preserves and makes the archive widely available while weeding out material of secondary interest which remains available at the Library to interested researchers. The only official papers of Adlai II's not housed at Princeton are documents from his years as Governor of Illinois (1949–1952); these were segregated and consigned by the Stevenson family to the Illinois Historical Library in Springfield where they, too, have been capably managed and are accessible along with other family archives, some of which reference Adlai II.

### Early Career and Influences

A child of the American heartland and center of isolationism, the Guv, as he was known to close friends, was from the beginning a peripatetic student and citizen of the world. As a student, he lived through World War I and pondered the military cemeteries in Europe. As a boy correspondent for the family—owned newspaper, the Bloomington Daily Pantagraph, he covered the early post—civil war Soviet Union, where he observed starving "street children." As a student at Princeton, he was influenced by Woodrow Wilson's internationalism, which postulated self—determination for all peoples and a League of Nations to resolve disputes peacefully and end war for all time. Wilson in some measure accounts for the internationalism which runs through the life depicted in these documents. As a young lawyer in Chicago, capital of midwestern isolationism, Adlai II led the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations and the William Allen White Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.

We lived in Washington during the early New Deal years, from whence records have descended in this archive, and later when Pearl Harbor was attacked and the Guv was an Assistant to Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, a Chicago Republican. No doubt the latter experience, which included trips to the Pacific theatre and, near war's end, assignments in Europe, sharpened his distaste for war and his commitment to the rebirth of Wilson's internationalism and, in particular, the United Nations. The Guv served in the US delegation to the 1945 San Francisco conference which founded the UN. From then on, my memories supplement the documentary record, starting with his representation of the US on the Preparatory Commission of the UN in London later that year. We lived in a small house on a mews a stone's throw from Grosvenor Square where he would die twenty years later. Our little home in war-torn London became a nightly watering hole for great men excitedly laying the foundation for a new world order and the rebirth of Europe. Many years later, when I was a US Senator, I met with Andrei Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union, in his Kremlin lair. He recalled with uncharacteristic warmth those evenings in London. I recalled my mother attributing Gromyko's longevity to the vitamins she fed her guests. He saw no humor in the remark. Over many years and places around the world, the Guv collected and attracted a truly unique and vast assortment of friends, admirers, associates, and acquaintances. Through their correspondence, they come to life in this microfilm collection.

The political ethic and character of Adlai II which emerges from these documents owes much to the influence of another man. Politics is a hereditary risk in the Stevenson family. His grandfather, Adlai I, had been Vice-President in Grover Cleveland's second term, 1893 to 1897. His father, a dabbler in politics, was an Illinois Secretary of State. His inspiration was Lincoln, another product of the prairie, a constant presence in the family and revered above all others. Lincoln gave his sublime autobiography to great-great-grandfather Jesse Fell, founder of the Daily Pantagraph, who, having requested it from a reluctant Lincoln, used it to promote him for the Presidency. Fell also proposed the Lincoln-Douglas debates, which attracted national attention. Adlai II's eloquence and feeling, his use of anecdote and humor to make a point, are reminiscent of Lincoln – as is the ethic. "I must keep principle fixed within me," Lincoln said. The Guy did.

### Governor and Presidential Candidate

Nineteen forty-eight was shaping up to be a bad year for the Democrats. The Illinois Regular Democratic Organization decided to stem the tide by heading its ticket with Adlai II for Governor and Professor Paul Douglas of the University of Chicago for Senator. Each had sought the other's nomination. But the party elders in their wisdom decided it was safer to trust the spoils in Springfield to the unknown quantity, Adlai II, than the known quantity, the Professor, a reform Chicago alderman, in case they were elected. Adlai II was elected Governor by the largest majority in Illinois history. Together he and Douglas carried Harry Truman to a narrow victory in Illinois and re-election to the Presidency.

As Governor, Adlai II was a reformer, but he won over the party elders led by Jacob (Jake) Arvey, Cook County Democratic chairman, who became an enthusiastic supporter thereafter. At the same time, he recruited an extraordinary cabinet and staff of prominent lawyers, academics, specialists in criminology, mental health and so on and began remaking state government. His efforts and success attracted national interest. Springfield became something of a Mecca for scholars, authors, politicians, journalists – people from everywhere curious about this anomalous character, a "striped pants" diplomat up to his eyeballs in politics and reforming a squalid state government. He was serving Illinois where the roots ran deep and the obligations were large and he rejoiced in the work, his hands on the levers of power. The characters in Illinois government reappear in the documents time and again over the years that followed. Some went with him from his administration into an irregular law practice during the Eisenhower interregnum and then into the Kennedy and Johnson administrations. The Guv remarked at his Senate confirmation hearing for Ambassador to the UN in 1961 that he regretted he had but one law firm to give to his country.

The roots and early years in Illinois are naturally not as fulsomely documented as the years beginning in 1952, his last as Governor and the year he was drafted by the Democratic Convention for President after an eloquent welcoming address to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago where he addressed the contenders, Vice-President Alben Barkley and Senator Richard Russell as "cousin." The Guv had entered no primaries and resisted all entreaties, including that of President Truman, who thought no better of him for it. He wanted to finish his work of reforming Illinois state government. Besides, he recognized that victory over a war hero would be difficult after twenty years of Democratic rule in Washington.

His campaign for the Presidency began at the Convention with no staff, no money, and no program, only a sturdy band of volunteers. After he secured the nomination, he and his staff went on to wage a campaign which in losing the election won the hearts and minds of people the world over and led to a second Presidential nomination in 1956 even though he had entered only three primaries. He stood for patriotism, which he called the "quiet steady dedication of a lifetime." Calling peace "a condition of human survival in the nuclear age," he supported the UN and international cooperation. He was committed to closing the gap between the "haves and the have nots," to arms control, including the nuclear test ban treaty, and to environmentalism, the "fragile space ship Earth with its vulnerable supplies of water, soil and air."

The documents in this collection highlight the difference between the politics of then and of now. In the Presidential campaigns of 1952 and 1956, the Guv would take half hour blocs of time on national television to deliver eloquent speeches on complex subjects to cheering partisans. To him, what won was more important than who won. Trust the people with the truth, he said, all the truth. The spontaneity and humor of a man who could trust his instincts and impulses comes through in these speeches.

Throughout his life the Guv attracted friends and admirers, the high and mighty, authors, political supporters, journalists, economists, officials, friends and the children of friends, with whom he corresponded regularly and intimately. From the earliest days and between campaigns, he was that peripatetic student of the world, rummaging in its markets and *favelas* to learn how people lived and in their ruins and monuments to discover their past. He once remarked that he wished he could find a mountain that his friend, Eleanor Roosevelt, had not climbed first. Everywhere he made friends and acquaintances (an appropriate number of enemies, too). After the 1952 election, he was received virtually everywhere in the world as something of a hero, an eloquent and good–natured embodiment of principles which made America secure, the leader of the "free world" and friend to the "third world."

### Highlights of the Microfilm Collection

The notes, memos, and correspondence in this microfilm edition bring to life the events in which Adlai II played a role. They include the Bay of Pigs, Cuban Missile Crisis, admission of China to the UN, and Soviet arrears in the payment of UN dues. These documents go back to the 1930s, then forward to World War II, Korea, the founding of the UN and its early days, the Presidential campaigns, as well as his service at the UN. As titular leader of the Democratic Party, the Guv organized an Advisory Council which developed issues and policies for the Democratic Party often at odds with the Congressional leadership. The Advisory Council included familiar lawyer statesmen such as Thomas Finletter and George Ball, and economists John Kenneth Galbraith and Seymour Harris. The Guv headed a team which during John F. Kennedy's campaign for President quietly put together a report on foreign policy issues and options for the President–elect. In correspondence, reports, and notes such moments and endeavors come alive.

Not everything in Adlai II's life was political or official, however. From his early days at the Council on Foreign Relations and the Hull House Association in Chicago (the famous settlement house) he was active in companies, charities, and various civic organizations. His life was one of

perpetual motion with little time for reading books and none wasted on spectator sports and entertainment, not after the 1930s when he had been known to ride the hounds. He was a director of the *Pantagraph* until I took over when he went to New York in 1961. In New York he became a director of the Field Foundation, the Eleanor Roosevelt Foundation, and the *Encyclopedia Britannica* (owned by his feisty friend, William Benton, a former Senator and State Department official). His travel as an author for *Look* magazine or lawyer for corporate clients, usually with one or more sons and a gaggle of friends in tow, emerges in more notes, articles, and correspondence.

This microfilm edition reflects this life and those of his admirers and friends. Among them are prominent women who befriended and supported an essentially lonely, single man. They include the redoubtable Agnes Meyer, her daughter Katherine (Kay) Graham, and her daughter Elizabeth (Lally) Weymouth – three generations. Mrs. Marshall (Ruth) Field was among his closest and most devoted friends, as were her daughters. Other close friends included Marietta Tree and her daughter, Frances Fitzgerald, renowned in her own right; and Jane Warner Dick from his earliest days in Illinois politics and, like Marietta, on the US delegation staff at the UN. All of these friends and colleagues come to life in this correspondence.

The correspondence is evocative. It cannot reveal all the underlying dynamics of the relationships. Barbara Ward, the brilliant, sprightly British economist and writer deeply committed to the "third world," especially Africa, became an unofficial advisor and the closest thing he ever had to a ghostwriter. A guest at the family home in Libertyville, Illinois, known as the "farm," she unfailingly arrived with a bottle of Dom Perignon for his infrequent visits to the place he loved best. In New York he overcompensated for that essentially lonely life with a social, "representational" life which went beyond the call of duty, and, I believe, shortened his life but added to his reservoir of friends, colleagues, and acquaintances, including many diplomats and world leaders.

The heart of the collection is the correspondence. Although it is sometimes perfunctory and formal on matters of official business, much of it is intimate and eloquent, a caring reflection of the times, the issues and their personalities, family responsibilities, and his devotion to people and their causes. His affection and support of family, especially three sons, is self-evident. He was, and appears, in this correspondence the most unaffected and generous of humans, never too busy or distracted for friends. The universality of his "constituency" is extraordinary, a hint of what the American statesman can be in an expectant world. His correspondence is not weighted with industrialists and financiers, but draws from the world of the arts (including admiring movie stars), journalism, law, theology, labor, social work, diplomacy and government, education, economics, philosophy, and philanthropy. From around the world this collection brings wise, good, and talented people to life, most allied by one means or another in common purpose with the Guv. Anyone seeking the obscene or even the unkind word will be disappointed. The comments from the Guv and his correspondents are bereft of self-interest or gratification, reflecting a different man – and time.

Adlai E. Stevenson III 2004

### **EDITORIAL NOTE**

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers are housed in the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. The microform edition of this collection comprises five parts. The relationship of the parts of the microform edition to the original arrangements of the collection at Princeton University is delineated below:

Microform Edition	<b>Original Source at Princeton</b>	<b>Description of Contents</b>
Part 1	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 2	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 3	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965
Part 4	Series 1	Sampled Correspondence, 1952–1965
Part 5	Series 5 and 6	United Nations, 1945–1965 (Series 5) and Subject Files, 1931–1965 (Series 6)

### **FORMAT**

This guide lists materials in the order in which they appear on the reels.

### NOTICE OF UNFILMED MATERIALS

Materials excluded from the series that have been published in this microfilm edition are noted in the entry for the file in which they are housed. These materials are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. Files excluded in their entirety are also listed in this collection guide. These files are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library. Materials were excluded for one of two reasons:

### Research Need

Certain materials were not microfilmed largely because of their relatively low priority with respect to research needs. Examples of such materials include several files entitled "Eccentrics," which contain unsolicited nuisance letters.

### **Privacy**

Some materials could not be microfilmed for reasons of confidentiality. In the interest of protecting the privacy of individuals, a concerted effort was made to exclude records that contained unsolicited resumes from job seekers and Social Security numbers.

### **REEL INDEX**

### Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919–1965

Part 4: Sampled Correspondence	Reel Number
Pre-Election: Adair, James-Pre-Election: Chertkov, Lillian	97
Pre-Election: Cheshire, W.TPre-Election: Farlich, John	98
Pre-Election: France, Royal WPre-Election: Joyce, Mary J.	99
, Pre-Election: Kimble, Rosse-Pre-Election: Millard, William C.	100
Pre-Election: Mosack, A.J., SrPre-Election: Rodes, R.M.	101
Pre-Election: Sapers, Carl-Pre-Election: Wicklund, Romaine	102
Pre-Election: Woods, Albert WDyches, Marie	103
Meltzer, Diane-Lasnick, W.	104
Lasseter, Helen-Clayton, Thurman W.	105
Clemens, Cyril-Lewy, Immanuel	106
Paszkiewicz, Kazimierz–Pre-Election: Bejur, Calair J.	107
Pre-Election: Brubaker, Clayton-Pre-Election: Dixon, Sherwood	108
Pre-Election: Fean, Joseph T.–Pre-Election: Jorgensen, Jean and Erik	109
Pre-Election: Lasater, Fred-Pre-Election: Mytelka	110
Pre-Election: Nabars, Fern-Pre-Election: Scully, Frank J.	111
Pre-Election: Spackman, Marion-Pre-Election: Zytkowicz, W.	112
Post-Election: Aaronson, Mitchell-Post-Election: Guzman, Edgar	113
Post-Election: Nachmansohn, Ruth-Milgram, Norman A.	114 -
Millar, Geraldine-Petty, Phyllis	115
Steel, Sidonie-Requests: Clinchy, Everett R.	116
Requests: Clurman, Richard MSprague, Jane T.	117
Condolences: Halberstaedter, Claus-Luna, Benjamin L.	118
McCarthy, William RPublic Affairs: Marcus, Stanley	119
Public Affairs: Marjenhoff, William APublic Affairs: Lyden, Dennis P.	120
Public Affairs: Special Warfare Memorial Committee-Public Affairs: Admur, Irving	121
Public Affairs: American Association of University Women— , California 1	122
California 2–California 7	123

Parit 48 Sampled Concession dence	RealNumber
California 8-Foreign Countries 2	124
Illinois (I–Kansas	. 125
Maryland 1-Post-Election: New Jersey 1	126
Rost+Election: New Jersey 2=Rost+Election: New York3	127
Post-Election: New York 4-Post-Election: Oklahoma	128
Rost Election: Remsylvania 1-Rost Election: Virginia 4	129
Post-Election: Wisconsin 1-Pre-Election: New Jersey 1	130
Re-Decilor New Jersey 2-Re-Decilor Vighta 2	131

		·	
			,

### **ACKNOWLEDGMENTS**

The project would not have been possible without assistance from many individuals. Primary Source Microfilm wishes to thank Ben Primer, Associate University Librarian for Rare Books and Special Collections at Princeton University Library, for his commitment to making this collection widely available and his support of this project. We extend a debt of gratitude to Dan Linke, University Archivist and Curator of Public Policy Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton, for serving as project director at the Library, for his dedication to making the project run smoothly, his advice and counsel throughout the project, his unfailing good humor, responsiveness to myriad questions, and editorial skills. Special thanks go to former Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III for writing the introduction to this edition of his father's papers; his remarks provide insight and a personal perspective on his father's life, character, and career. At PSM, Bennett Lovett-Graff was instrumental in securing Princeton as a prospective publishing partner on this and other collections. Barbara Rader first recognized the value of this collection, pursued a contract for it, and served as PSM's editorial manager of the project. Thanks to PSM's manufacturing department for exemplary work: Barbara Phoenix, who served with dedication as manufacturing project manager; Tom Mahoney for masterfully filming this and JoAnn Lebel for overseeing the smooth manufacturing operation. PSM's editorial aide, Kimberly White, meticulously reviewed all the files, prepared the materials, and helped to create the collection guide.

•			
			•
	·		

Box [	folder	Description	Years	Notes
91	9	Pre-Election: Adair, James-Affolter, Anne	1952	
91	10	Pre-Election: "Auburn Citizen-Advertiser"-Ayres, Ida F.	1952	
91	11	Pre-Election: Babcock, Eugeniua-Baird, William D.	1952	
91	12	Pre-Election: Bensberg, Robert– Bermudez, Mario	1952	
92	1	Pre-Election: Bowlby, W.J Bozzani, Amerigo	1952	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
92	2	Pre-Election: Burk, L.TBurns, Katherine M.	1952	
92	3	Pre-Election: Chapin, Evelyn- Chertkov, Lillian	1952	
92 -	4	Pre-Election: Cheshire, W.T.– Christenson, Zeta E.	1952	
92	5	Pre-Election: Corcoran, Francis L.–Coston, James G.	1952	
92	6	Pre-Election: Davison, Edward- Decker, Marilyn	1952	
92	7	Pre-Election: Deddo, Beverly-de Losada, Ace	1952	
92	8	Pre-Election: Dundee, Lucille and Johnny–Durbin, Patricia A.	1952	
93	1	Pre-Election: Evans, Charles-Ezell, Mrs. Camp	1952	
93	2	Pre-Election: Faber, Gustav-Farlich, John	1952	Selected item was not microfilmed.
93	3	Pre-Election: France, Royal W Franzen, Cola	1952	
93	4	Pre-Election: Gilliam, Cecil— Glasga, Roland A.	1952	
93	5	Pre-Election: Griggs, Freeman P.– Grossman, S.L.	1952	·
93	6	Pre-Election: Harriss, A.M.– Hartnett, Reverend R.C.	1952	
93	7	Pre-Election: Farwell, Robert L.– Hatfield, T.L.	1952	

Box	Folder	<u>Description</u>	Years	Notes
93	8	Pre-Election: Hingston, Edward A,– Hixson, Robert	1952	
93	9	Pre-Election: Hulbert, Mrs. Walter HHunt, Virginia	1952	Selected item was not microfilmed
94	1	Pre-Election: Joralemon, Mrs. DJoyce, Mary J.	1952	
94	2	Pre-Election: Kimble, Rosse– Kinzler, Frank B.	1952	
94	3	Pre-Election: Lane, Alva-Lantz, Robert G.	1952	
94	4	Pre-Election: Lewkowicz, Mira- Lilienfield, Diana M.	1952	
94	5	Pre-Election: McCan, Robert L McCasky, Ralph	1952	
94	6	Pre-Election: Majestic, Martin F Malouf, A.K.	1952	
94	7	Pre-Election: Mesner, Anton- Meyer, Sylvan	1952	
95	1	Pre-Election: Meyers, Alvin P Millard, William C.	1952	,
95	2	Pre-Election: Mosack, A.J., Sr.– Motz, Clarence	1952	
95	3	Pre-Election: Moulder, Mrs. W.J.– Mullan, Joseph N.	1952	
95	4	Pre-Election: O'Daniel, Howard- O'Konsiki, Alberta	1952	
95	5	Pre-Election: Olafson, Mrs. Frederick, AO'Mara, Jerome	1952	
95	6	Pre-Election: Penn, Mary C.– Persons, Gordon	1952	
95	· 7	Pre-Election: Pruden, Edward Hughes- Pytlak, Anthony	1952	
95	8	Pre-Election: Quaid, T.D.D.– Quinney, H.R.	1952	
96	1	Pre-Election: Robins, Mrs. O.M.–Rodes, R.M.	1952	
96	2	Pre-Election: Sapers, Carl-Sauter, H.N.	1952	

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
96	3	Pre-Election: Shecter, Alan-Sheward, James M.	1952	garden Angel Carlo and an ances and a second
96	4	Pre-Election: Spicer, Mr. and Mrs. G.WStalsonburg, Ann E.	1952	
96	5	Pre-Election: Summers, Frank-Swales, Francis S.	1952	
96	6	Pre-Election: Tobias, Howard A.– Torshen, Jerome H.	1952	
96	7	Pre-Election: Tosettel, Wilbert E.— Treadway, Hamilton	1952	
96	. 8	Pre-Election: Waldman, Louis- Walkup, Fairfax	1952	
97	1	Pre-Election: White Collar Workshops-Wicklund, Romaine	1952	
97	2	Pre-Election: Woods, Albert W Wrenn, John N.	1952	
97	3	Post-Election: Fairbank, Grace C Francis, Sister	1952–1953	·
97	4	Post-Election: Franco, Joseph D Fulton, Dorothy	1952–1953	
97	5	Post-Election: Rabbino, Hannah T.– Robinson, Thomas P.	1952–1953	
97	6	Post-Election: Robitscher, Jean and Joe-Ryweck, Daniel	1952–1953	
97	7	Dobay, Walter-Dyches, Marie	1953	
97	8	Meltzer, Diane-Myers, Weldon T.	1953	
98	1	Wadsworth, Mrs. R.GWettereau, Mrs. James O.	1953	
98	2	Coash, Suzanne-Condon, Stephanie	1954	,
98	3	Cone, Gwendolen ECorey, Frank	1954	
98	4	Corn, Percival-Coyne, Norah M.	1954	
98	5	Gibbons, Thomas-Goodwin, Clarence N.	1954	
98	6	Gördon, Nancy-Lasnick, W.	1954	

Box	<u>Folder</u>	Description	Years	Notes
98	7	Lasseter, Helen-Lazaron, Morris S.	1954	
98	8	Pearl, Edwin-Petty, Mozelle	1953–1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
99	1	Snider, Hyla-Sragow, Joan	1954	
99	2	"The Baby Fold"-Bastian, Larry	1955	
99	3	Bates, Ruth -Belluso, Virginia	1954–1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
99	4	Cenatiempo, Charles AClayton, Thurman W.	1955	·
99	5	Clemens, Cyril-Comstock, Annette	1955	Selected item was not microfilmed.
99	6	Conal, Bernard-Cox, Terence	1955	
100	1	Craddock, Reverend Lawrence GCzarnecki, Marian A.	1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
100	2	Graham, Jerry-Gwirtzman, Milton	1955	
100	3	Hacker, William HHanley, A.W.	1955	
100	4	Harmon, Robert-Harrow, Joseph	1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
100	5	LeGrand, Clara Belle–Lewy, Immanuel	1955	
100	6	Paszkiewicz, Kazimierz-Pestien, Esther	1954–1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
100	7	Skewes-Cox, Bennet-Squires, Ethel C.	1955	
101	· 1	Stadelman, Irene-Stern, Richard G.	1955	Selected items were not microfilmed
101	2	Withers, F.B Wittmer, Sylvia	1955	Selected items were not microfilmed
101	3	Pre-Election: Basch, Annemarie– Baty, D.K.	1956	
101	4 .	Pre-Election: Baudermann, Joe-Bazo, Elmer	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed
101	5	Pre-Election: Beach, Huguette S.—Bejur, Calair J.	1956	
101	6	Pre-Election: Brubaker, Clayton—Cathey, Thomas L.	1956	·
101	7	Pre-Election: Clarke, Ada M Clymer, Floyd	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed

Part 4: Sampled Correspondence

Box	Folder	Description -	Years	Notes
102	1	Pre-Election: Coats, A.W., JrCohn, Melvin	1956	
102	2	Pre-Election: Deramus, Mrs. Clyde– Deutsche, Rosalyn S.	1956	
102	3	Pre-Election: De Vaney, Sadie-De Young, Joseph	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
102	4	Pre-Election: Dhitelbaum, Jill- Dixon, Sherwood	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
102	5	Pre-Election: Fean, Joseph T.– Fenyo, Max	1956	
102	6	Pre-Election: Ferber, Fred-Fewkes, John	1956	
102	7	Pre-Election: Glabman, Barbara— Glukman, Reba	1956	·
103	1	Pre-Election: Hare, C.R.– Harrington, Helen	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
103	2	Pre-Election: Hollan, Claude L.– Hollyday, Worthington	1956	
103	3	Pre-Election: Holman, Catherine- Holzman, John W.	1956	
103	4	Pre-Election: Jonas, E.CJorgensen, Jean and Erik	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
103	5	Pre-Election: Lasater, Fred-Lazrus, S. Ralph	1956	
103	6	Pre-Election: Lchilis, Elisabit, – Leese, Anna	1956	
103	7	Pre-Election: Leffelaar, H.L.–Lentz, Mrs. John, Sr.	1956	
103	8	Pre-Election: Mara, Edward S.– Marsteller, Harrison	1956	·
104	1	Pre-Election: Mart, Mr. and Mrs. Fred-Marzano, Audrey	1956	
104	2	Pre-Election: Murphy, Charlie– Murray, J.	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
104	3	Pre-Election: Muzzy, Herbert T.– Mytelka	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed:
104	4	Pre-Election: Nabars, Fern -Naylor, E.	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes Notes
104	5	Pre-Election: Neagle, Marjorie B Neitzke, Mrs. Herbert	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
104	6	Pre-Election: Phares, Cal -Phoenix, George, Jr.	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed
104	7	Pre-Election: Pi Kappa Alpha- Pierce, R.M.	1956	
104	8	Pre-Election: Roach, Kathleen-Robeson, G.	1956	
105	1	Pre-Election: Robichaud, Mrs. Paul-Rodwick, Margaret	1956	
105	2	Pre-Election: Scifres, Ben-Scully, Frank J.	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
105	3	Pre-Election: Spackman, Marion—Sperry, Julia E.	1956	
105	4	Pre-Election: Spickard, Clara A.– Srdar, Frank M.	1956	
105	5	Alaska Primary Campaign	June- July 1956	Selected items were not microfilmed
105	6	Pre-Election: Thompson, Burnette-Thompson, William S.	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
105	7	Pre-Election: Thoms, Mrs. Clifford JThyen, Marcella	1956	
105	8	Pre-Election: Wead, Frank- Wehrman, E.	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed
105	9	Pre-Election: Wei, Dow Tien- Weitzel, Lena Mae	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
106	-1	Pre-Election: Zabel, Eva Harrell– Zaret, Irving	1956	
106	2	Pre-Election: Zeale, C Zytkowicz, W.	1956	
106	3	Post-Election: Aaronson, Mitchell–Alexander, William M.	1956	
106	4	Post-Election: Allen, Albert- Azadian, Sam	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
106	5	Post-Election: Gafni, Miklos- Ginsberg, Israel	1956	

Box	Folder	P Description	Years	Notes
106	6	Post-Election: Ginsparg, Slyvia- Golub, Emma	1956	
106	7	Post-Election: Goodfellow, L.– Greiner, Zelva	1956	·
106	8	Post-Election: Griesser, Marjorie- Guzman, Edgar	1956	
107	1	Post-Election; Nachmansohn, Ruth- Nylund, Kathryn	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
107	2	Post-Election: Oberfelder, Madeline-Oxford University Press	1956	
107	3	Post-Election: Pace, Geneva C Phillips, Mr. And Mrs. William	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
107	4	Post-Election: Pickeny, Mildred G.—Quinn, Mrs. James	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
107	5	Babington, Glenda Sue-Baxter, Lydia	1957	
107	6	Gafni, Miklos-Garonzik, Jarrell	1957	
107	7	Garrett, Jean-Gillespie, H.M., Jr.	1957	Selected items were not microfilmed.
107	8	Merriam, Louie M. –Milgram, Norman A.	1957	
108	1	Millar, Geraldine–Mizkiwicz, Andrew	1957	
108	2	Stallcup, PStory, Robert	1957	Selected items were not microflmed.
108	3	Stout, Blanche EPovolny, Mojmir	1957	
108	4	Achelis, Elizabeth-Armon, Ruth S.	1958	Selected item was not microfilmed.
108	5	Dockhorn, Reverend and Mrs. Wayne-Dwight, Mary	1958	Selected item was not microfilmed.
108	6	Kabakoff, Boris JKedmy, Moss	1958	Selected item was not microfilmed.
108	7	Keele, Mrs. F.CKessler, Charlie	1958	Selected item was not microfilmed.
108	8	Page, Elmer RParsegian, V.L.	1958	Selected items were not microfilmed
108	9	Parten, J.RPetty, Phyllis	1958	
109	1	Steel, Sidonie-Storke, Thomas M.	1958	Selected item was not filmed.
109	2	Stout, Blanche ESzivos, Louis A.	1958	Selected items were not filmed.

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
109	3	Requests: Hale, Leslie Morgan- Jorgensen, Henrik B.	1958	Selected items were not microfilmed.
109	4	Requests: Kaap, Karl T. –Lyons, Leonard	1958	Selected item was not microfilmed.
109	5	Edgerton, Netta CEwing, Nathaniel	1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
109	6	Fabro, J.A. –Foreign Policy Association	1959	. ,
109	7	Formosan Independence League- Funk, Don	1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
109	8	Oakes, Ann-Ownby, Cinda	1959	
109	9	Requests: Callahan, James-Clinchy, Everett R.	1959	
110	. 1	Requests: Clurman, Richard MCutter, R. Ammi	1959	Selected item was not microfilmed.
110	2	Requests: Sachar, Nancy- Schmidt, Ronald L.	1959	
- 110	3	Requests: Scholes, Richard T.– Stringer, William H.	1959.	
110	4	Presidential Candidacy: Earle, Peter G Ewen, Alan B.	1960	,
110	5	Presidential Candidacy: Fong, Lester P Futcher, Palmer H.	1960	
110	6	Presidential Candidacy: Licklider, Louise-Llewellyn, Florence	1960	Selected item was not microfilmed.
110	7	Siemon, John T Sprague, Jane T.	1960	Selected materials were not microfilmed.
111	1	Condolences: Halberstaedter, Claus- Josephs, Milt	1960	
111	2	Requests: Eden, May-Rossett, Barney	1960	Selected items were not microfilmed.
111	3	Requests: Cavanaugh, Robert J. – Peterson, Richard A.	1960	
111	4	Requests: Randolph, A. Philip- Thompson, Kenneth	1960	Selected items were not microfilmed.
111	5	Requests: Tarler, Tena NPannitt, Merrill	1960 .	Selected items were not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	P Description	Years	Notes
111	6	United Nations: McAllen, Lawrence- Myers, Nohmi	1960–1961	Selected items were not microfilmed.
111	7	Karelsen, Frank E. –Luna, Benjamin L.	1960–1961	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	1	McCarthy, William R. –Myers, Lonny	1961	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	2	Osborn, Mrs. Robert-Ryder, Jeanne	1962	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	3	Public Affairs: Bogdan, Cynthia- Brophy, Judie	1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	4	Public Affairs: Brouillette, Donald EByron, Winnie	1963	
112	5	Public Affairs: Labor Today-Leith, Barbara B.	1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	6	Public Affairs: Scala, Adam L Sevetson, Mary E.	1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	7	Public Affairs: Kahn, Nathan- Marcus, Stanley	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
112	8	Public Affairs: Marjenhoff, William A. –Myers, H. William	1964	
113	1	August 1964 1	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	2	August 1964 2	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	3	Public Affairs: Clelland, R.L.– Cressy, Merle	1964	
113	4	Public Affairs: Crook, Frederick WCzechoslovak Society of America	1963–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	5	Public Affairs: Labiner, Philip H.– Levinson, Morris L.	1963–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	6	Public Affairs: Levoy, Monroe B.– Lyden, Dennis P.	1963–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	7	Public Affairs: Special Warfare Memorial Committee–Stanley School	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
113	. 8	Public Affairs: Stanton, Mrs. Richard–Syracuse University	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
114	1	Public Affairs: Tabasko, Charles A.—Thompson, Howard A.	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
and the second s	anna an			remaining remaining and a second seco
114	2	Public Affairs: Thorman, R.E.— Tyler, Richard N.	1964	
114	3	Rach, Thomas-Siverston, Victor	1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
114	4	Smalley-Southard	1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
114	5	Acknowledged by form letter 1	January 1965	
114	6	Acknowledged by form letter 2	-	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
114	7	Public Affairs: Ableser, Joy-Admur, Irving	1965	
114	8	Public Affairs: American Association of University Women— American Radio Association	1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
114	9	Public Affairs: Ammerman, Frank-Aznar, Don Manuel	1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
115	1	Public Affairs: Macleod, John A.— Mid West Jewish Counsel	1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
115	2	Public Affairs: Milenkovich, Richard–Morrison, Janet	1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
115	3	Public Affairs: Mosher, Nancy M.–Myers, J.D.	1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
115	4	Arizona: Allen, James DWoody, Clara T.	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed.
115	5	California: Saemann, John J Silman, Ethel	1952	
115	6	California: Silverman, Irene- Switzer, M.	1952	
115	7	California 1	1952	
115	8	California 2	1952	
116	1	California 3	1952	Selected item was not microfilmed.
116	2	California 4	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed.
116	3	California 5	1952	Selected item was not microfilmed.
116	4	California 6	1952–1953	·
116	5	California 7	1952	,
116	6	California 8	1952	·

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
116	7	California 9	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed
116	8	California: App, Mary-Hull, June S.	1952	•
117	1	Florida 1	1952	:
117	2	Florida 2	1952	
117	3	Foreign Countries 1	1952–1953	Selected items were not microfilmed
117	4	Foreign Countries 2	1952–1953	Selected item was not microfilmed.
117	5	Illinois 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
117	6	Illinois 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
117	7	Illinois 3	1952–1953	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	1	Illinois 4	1952–1953	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	2	Illinois 5	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	3	Illinois 6	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	4	Iowa	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	5	Kansas	1952–1953	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	6	Maryland 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	7	Maryland 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
118	8	Massachusetts 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
118	9	Massachusetts 2	1952–1953	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	1	Michigan 1	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	2	Michigan 2	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	3	Missouri 1	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	4	Missouri 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	5	Post-Election: New Jersey 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	6	Post-Election: New Jersey 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	7	Post-Election: New Jersey 3	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
119	8	Post-Election: New Jersey 4	1952	
120	1	Post-Election: New York 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
120	2	Post-Election: New York 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
120	3	Post-Election: New York 3	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.

Box	Folde	P Description	Years	Notes
120	4	Post-Election: New York 4	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
120	5	Post-Election: New York 5	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
120	6	Post-Election: New York 6	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	1	Post-Election: New York 7	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	2	Post-Election: North Carolina 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	3	Post-Election: North Carolina 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	4	Post-Election: Oklahoma	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	. 5	Post-Election: Pennsylvania 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	6	Post-Election: Pennsylvania 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	7	Post-Election: Pennsylvania 3	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
121	8	Post-Election: Pennsylvania 4	. 1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	1	Post-Election: Texas 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folde was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	2	Post-Election: Texas 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folde was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.

Box	Folder	P Description	Years	Notes
122	3	Post-Election: Virginia 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	4	Post-Election: Virginia 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	5	Post-Election: Virginia 3	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	6	Post-Election: Virginia 4	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	7	Post-Election: Wisconsin 1	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	8	Post-Election: Wisconsin 2	1952	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
122	9	Pre-Election, California: Ferber-van Gundy	1956	
122	10	Pre-Election: Colorado	1956	This file contains correspondence from Maryland (1954-1955), adding context to the current thread.
123	1	Pre-Election: Idaho	1956	
123	. 2	Pre-Election: Maine	1956	
123	3	Pre-Election: New Hampshire	1956	
123	4	Pre-Election: New Jersey 1	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
123	5	Pre-Election: New Jersey 2	1956	,
123	6	Pre-Election: Ohio 1	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
123	7	Pre-Election: Ohio 2	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
123	8	Pre-Election: Ohio 3	1956	
123	9	Pre-Election: Vermont	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
123	10	Pre-Election: Virginia 1	1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
		Pre-Election: Virginia 2	1956	

# Twentieth—Century American Politics and Diplomacy

# Series 2



# The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers 1919–1965

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Primary Source Microfilm

An imprint of Thomson Gale

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Filmed from the holdings of the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University

Primary Source Microfilm
An imprint of Thomson Gale

### Primary Source Microfilm, An Imprint of Thomson Gale

12 Lunar Drive, Woodbridge, CT 06525 Tel: (800) 444 0799 and (203) 397 2600 Fax: (203) 397 3893

> P.O. Box 45, Reading, England Tel: (+44) 1734 583247 Fax: (+44) 1734 394334

ISBN: 1-57803-312-8

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form

Printed and bound in the United States of America

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Collection Overview	v
Introduction to the Collection	vi
Editorial Note	x
Reel Index	Xi
Acknowledgments.	xiv
The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919–1965, Part 5,	United Nations and Selected Subject Files

•	
•	
·	
•	
•	
•	
,	
•	
• •	

### **COLLECTION OVERVIEW**

Adlai E. Stevenson (1900–1965), presidential candidate in 1952 and 1956, was the leading Democrat and a major figure in American politics and diplomacy during the Cold War years. As U.S. ambassador to the United Nations under Presidents John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, he negotiated the U.S. position through the Cuban Missile Crisis and Cold War relations with the Soviet Union. This collection is composed of three parts: his correspondence over his long career in public service; his papers on his involvement in the United Nations; and selected subject files illuminating other important aspects of his political career.

Stevenson's correspondence, organized alphabetically by person, is a valuable resource for documenting all aspects of his life and career. It provides rich documentation for his political activities during the 1950s and his involvement in international affairs in the 1950s and first half of the 1960s. It sheds light on policy—making in the Kennedy and Johnson administrations as well the many political and literary figures he counted as his friends and colleagues. Many leading figures of the Democratic Party are represented in the correspondence, including Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry S. Truman, the Kennedys, J. William Fulbright, Edmund G. Brown, and others. Their correspondence reveals Stevenson's role as the titular head of the Democratic Party for most of the 1950s, as well as his tireless support and interest in Democratic officeholders and candidates throughout the country. Stevenson's enormous popularity with people of all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds is evidenced in his responses to letters from the general public, many of which can be found in the Sampled Correspondence. He was quite candid in his correspondence and sometimes embarrassingly honest and self-effacing.

A key component of this collection is Stevenson's involvement in the UN. These materials document two diverse periods: his involvement in the organization of the United Nations immediately following World War II, and his service to the United Nations as United States ambassador from 1961 until his death in 1965. The UN papers are arranged alphabetically by folder title and provide the full record of Stevenson's involvement with the Cuban Missile Crisis, where, after the US discovered offensive nuclear weapons in Cuba, he confronted Soviet Ambassador Valerian Zorin in an emergency meeting of the Security Council, challenged him to admit that the offensive weapons had been placed in Cuba, and declared that he was prepared to wait "until Hell freezes over" for Zorin's answer. In addition to the Cuban Missile Crisis, Stevenson played a leadership role in UN disputes in Cyprus, Congo, Israel, and Vietnam. Previously classified documents, released in 1987 by the State Department, are fully integrated into his UN papers. Particularly significant are Stevenson's handwritten notes, taken during meetings with the Secretary General, President, and the Security Council.

Selections from the subject files include correspondence, reference materials, news clippings, meeting minutes, agendas, and other materials documenting other aspects of Stevenson's professional life, particularly his government service during the New Deal and World War II and his political activities outside his presidential campaign.

### Introduction

The large Adlai Stevenson II archive at Princeton University's Mudd Library has been skillfully organized by its staff and selectively microfilmed by Primary Source Microfilm. This collaborative effort illuminates his public and private lives, as well as many issues and personalities of his time. This commendable effort preserves and makes the archive widely available while weeding out material of secondary interest which remains available at the Library to interested researchers. The only official papers of Adlai II's not housed at Princeton are documents from his years as Governor of Illinois (1949–1952); these were segregated and consigned by the Stevenson family to the Illinois Historical Library in Springfield where they, too, have been capably managed and are accessible along with other family archives, some of which reference Adlai II.

### Early Career and Influences

A child of the American heartland and center of isolationism, the Guv, as he was known to close friends, was from the beginning a peripatetic student and citizen of the world. As a student, he lived through World War I and pondered the military cemeteries in Europe. As a boy correspondent for the family—owned newspaper, the Bloomington Daily Pantagraph, he covered the early post—civil war Soviet Union, where he observed starving "street children." As a student at Princeton, he was influenced by Woodrow Wilson's internationalism, which postulated self—determination for all peoples and a League of Nations to resolve disputes peacefully and end war for all time. Wilson in some measure accounts for the internationalism which runs through the life depicted in these documents. As a young lawyer in Chicago, capital of midwestern isolationism, Adlai II led the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations and the William Allen White Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies.

We lived in Washington during the early New Deal years, from whence records have descended in this archive, and later when Pearl Harbor was attacked and the Guv was an Assistant to Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, a Chicago Republican. No doubt the latter experience, which included trips to the Pacific theatre and, near war's end, assignments in Europe, sharpened his distaste for war and his commitment to the rebirth of Wilson's internationalism and, in particular, the United Nations. The Guy served in the US delegation to the 1945 San Francisco conference which founded the UN. From then on, my memories supplement the documentary record, starting with his representation of the US on the Preparatory Commission of the UN in London later that year. We lived in a small house on a mews a stone's throw from Grosvenor Square where he would die twenty years later. Our little home in war-torn London became a nightly watering hole for great men excitedly laying the foundation for a new world order and the rebirth of Europe. Many years later, when I was a US Senator, I met with Andrei Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union, in his Kremlin lair. He recalled with uncharacteristic warmth those evenings in London. I recalled my mother attributing Gromyko's longevity to the vitamins she fed her guests. He saw no humor in the remark. Over many years and places around the world, the Guy collected and attracted a truly unique and vast assortment of friends, admirers, associates, and acquaintances. Through their correspondence, they come to life in this microfilm collection.

The political ethic and character of Adlai II which emerges from these documents owes much to the influence of another man. Politics is a hereditary risk in the Stevenson family. His grandfather, Adlai I, had been Vice-President in Grover Cleveland's second term, 1893 to 1897. His father, a dabbler in politics, was an Illinois Secretary of State. His inspiration was Lincoln, another product of the prairie, a constant presence in the family and revered above all others. Lincoln gave his sublime autobiography to great-great-grandfather Jesse Fell, founder of the Daily Pantagraph, who, having requested it from a reluctant Lincoln, used it to promote him for the Presidency. Fell also proposed the Lincoln-Douglas debates, which attracted national attention. Adlai II's eloquence and feeling, his use of anecdote and humor to make a point, are reminiscent of Lincoln – as is the ethic. "I must keep principle fixed within me," Lincoln said. The Guy did.

### Governor and Presidential Candidate

Nineteen forty-eight was shaping up to be a bad year for the Democrats. The Illinois Regular Democratic Organization decided to stem the tide by heading its ticket with Adlai II for Governor and Professor Paul Douglas of the University of Chicago for Senator. Each had sought the other's nomination. But the party elders in their wisdom decided it was safer to trust the spoils in Springfield to the unknown quantity, Adlai II, than the known quantity, the Professor, a reform Chicago alderman, in case they were elected. Adlai II was elected Governor by the largest majority in Illinois history. Together he and Douglas carried Harry Truman to a narrow victory in Illinois and re-election to the Presidency.

As Governor, Adlai II was a reformer, but he won over the party elders led by Jacob (Jake) Arvey, Cook County Democratic chairman, who became an enthusiastic supporter thereafter. At the same time, he recruited an extraordinary cabinet and staff of prominent lawyers, academics, specialists in criminology, mental health and so on and began remaking state government. His efforts and success attracted national interest. Springfield became something of a Mecca for scholars, authors, politicians, journalists – people from everywhere curious about this anomalous character, a "striped pants" diplomat up to his eyeballs in politics and reforming a squalid state government. He was serving Illinois where the roots ran deep and the obligations were large and he rejoiced in the work, his hands on the levers of power. The characters in Illinois government reappear in the documents time and again over the years that followed. Some went with him from his administration into an irregular law practice during the Eisenhower interregnum and then into the Kennedy and Johnson administrations. The Guv remarked at his Senate confirmation hearing for Ambassador to the UN in 1961 that he regretted he had but one law firm to give to his country.

The roots and early years in Illinois are naturally not as fulsomely documented as the years beginning in 1952, his last as Governor and the year he was drafted by the Democratic Convention for President after an eloquent welcoming address to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago where he addressed the contenders, Vice—President Alben Barkley and Senator Richard Russell as "cousin." The Guv had entered no primaries and resisted all entreaties, including that of President Truman, who thought no better of him for it. He wanted to finish his work of reforming Illinois state government. Besides, he recognized that victory over a war hero would be difficult after twenty years of Democratic rule in Washington.

His campaign for the Presidency began at the Convention with no staff, no money, and no program, only a sturdy band of volunteers. After he secured the nomination, he and his staff went on to wage a campaign which in losing the election won the hearts and minds of people the world over and led to a second Presidential nomination in 1956 even though he had entered only three primaries. He stood for patriotism, which he called the "quiet steady dedication of a lifetime." Calling peace "a condition of human survival in the nuclear age," he supported the UN and international cooperation. He was committed to closing the gap between the "haves and the have nots," to arms control, including the nuclear test ban treaty, and to environmentalism, the "fragile space ship Earth with its vulnerable supplies of water, soil and air."

The documents in this collection highlight the difference between the politics of then and of now. In the Presidential campaigns of 1952 and 1956, the Guv would take half hour blocs of time on national television to deliver eloquent speeches on complex subjects to cheering partisans. To him, what won was more important than who won. Trust the people with the truth, he said, all the truth. The spontaneity and humor of a man who could trust his instincts and impulses comes through in these speeches.

Throughout his life the Guv attracted friends and admirers, the high and mighty, authors, political supporters, journalists, economists, officials, friends and the children of friends, with whom he corresponded regularly and intimately. From the earliest days and between campaigns, he was that peripatetic student of the world, rummaging in its markets and *favelas* to learn how people lived and in their ruins and monuments to discover their past. He once remarked that he wished he could find a mountain that his friend, Eleanor Roosevelt, had not climbed first. Everywhere he made friends and acquaintances (an appropriate number of enemies, too). After the 1952 election, he was received virtually everywhere in the world as something of a hero, an eloquent and good—natured embodiment of principles which made America secure, the leader of the "free world" and friend to the "third world."

### Highlights of the Microfilm Collection

The notes, memos, and correspondence in this microfilm edition bring to life the events in which Adlai II played a role. They include the Bay of Pigs, Cuban Missile Crisis, admission of China to the UN, and Soviet arrears in the payment of UN dues. These documents go back to the 1930s, then forward to World War II, Korea, the founding of the UN and its early days, the Presidential campaigns, as well as his service at the UN. As titular leader of the Democratic Party, the Guv organized an Advisory Council which developed issues and policies for the Democratic Party often at odds with the Congressional leadership. The Advisory Council included familiar lawyer statesmen such as Thomas Finletter and George Ball, and economists John Kenneth Galbraith and Seymour Harris. The Guv headed a team which during John F. Kennedy's campaign for President quietly put together a report on foreign policy issues and options for the President-elect. In correspondence, reports, and notes such moments and endeavors come alive.

Not everything in Adlai II's life was political or official, however. From his early days at the Council on Foreign Relations and the Hull House Association in Chicago (the famous settlement house) he was active in companies, charities, and various civic organizations. His life was one of

perpetual motion with little time for reading books and none wasted on spectator sports and entertainment, not after the 1930s when he had been known to ride the hounds. He was a director of the *Pantagraph* until I took over when he went to New York in 1961. In New York he became a director of the Field Foundation, the Eleanor Roosevelt Foundation, and the *Encyclopedia Britannica* (owned by his feisty friend, William Benton, a former Senator and State Department official). His travel as an author for *Look* magazine or lawyer for corporate clients, usually with one or more sons and a gaggle of friends in tow, emerges in more notes, articles, and correspondence.

This microfilm edition reflects this life and those of his admirers and friends. Among them are prominent women who befriended and supported an essentially lonely, single man. They include the redoubtable Agnes Meyer, her daughter Katherine (Kay) Graham, and her daughter Elizabeth (Lally) Weymouth – three generations. Mrs. Marshall (Ruth) Field was among his closest and most devoted friends, as were her daughters. Other close friends included Marietta Tree and her daughter, Frances Fitzgerald, renowned in her own right; and Jane Warner Dick from his earliest days in Illinois politics and, like Marietta, on the US delegation staff at the UN. All of these friends and colleagues come to life in this correspondence.

The correspondence is evocative. It cannot reveal all the underlying dynamics of the relationships. Barbara Ward, the brilliant, sprightly British economist and writer deeply committed to the "third world," especially Africa, became an unofficial advisor and the closest thing he ever had to a ghostwriter. A guest at the family home in Libertyville, Illinois, known as the "farm," she unfailingly arrived with a bottle of Dom Perignon for his infrequent visits to the place he loved best. In New York he overcompensated for that essentially lonely life with a social, "representational" life which went beyond the call of duty, and, I believe, shortened his life but added to his reservoir of friends, colleagues, and acquaintances, including many diplomats and world leaders.

The heart of the collection is the correspondence. Although it is sometimes perfunctory and formal on matters of official business, much of it is intimate and eloquent, a caring reflection of the times, the issues and their personalities, family responsibilities, and his devotion to people and their causes. His affection and support of family, especially three sons, is self—evident. He was, and appears, in this correspondence the most unaffected and generous of humans, never too busy or distracted for friends. The universality of his "constituency" is extraordinary, a hint of what the American statesman can be in an expectant world. His correspondence is not weighted with industrialists and financiers, but draws from the world of the arts (including admiring movie stars), journalism, law, theology, labor, social work, diplomacy and government, education, economics, philosophy, and philanthropy. From around the world this collection brings wise, good, and talented people to life, most allied by one means or another in common purpose with the Guv. Anyone seeking the obscene or even the unkind word will be disappointed. The comments from the Guv and his correspondents are bereft of self—interest or gratification, reflecting a different man — and time.

Adlai E. Stevenson III 2004

#### **EDITORIAL NOTE**

The Adlai E. Stevenson Papers are housed in the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. The microform edition of this collection comprises five parts. The relationship of the parts of the microform edition to the original arrangements of the collection at Princeton University is delineated below:

Microform Edition	<b>Original Source at Princeton</b>	<b>Description of Contents</b>	
Part 1	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965	
Part 2	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965	
Part 3	Series 1	Correspondence, 1919–1965	
Part 4	Series 1	Sampled Correspondence, 1952–1965	
Part 5	Series 5 and 6	United Nations, 1945–1965 (Series 5) and Subject Files, 1931–1965 (Series 6)	

### **FORMAT**

This guide lists materials in the order in which they appear on the reels.

### NOTICE OF UNFILMED MATERIALS

Materials excluded from the series that have been published in this microfilm edition are noted in the entry for the file in which they are housed. These materials are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton University. Files excluded in their entirety are also listed in this collection guide. These files are available to researchers who use the collection on site at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library. Materials were excluded for one of two reasons:

### Research Need

Certain materials were not microfilmed largely because of their relatively low priority with respect to research needs. Examples of such materials include several files entitled "Eccentrics," which contain unsolicited nuisance letters.

### **Privacy**

Some materials could not be microfilmed for reasons of confidentiality. In the interest of protecting the privacy of individuals, a concerted effort was made to exclude records that contained unsolicited resumes from job seekers and Social Security numbers.

	·
	·

# REEL INDEX

# Adlai E. Stevenson Papers, 1919–1965

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files	Reel Number,
Charter of the United Nations 1-Statements/Press Releases	132
General_Records of Meetings: Committees 1-8	a
Records of Meetings: Plenary Sessions-Committee 4: Trusteeship	134
Committee 5: Administrative and Budgetary-First Session	135 🗱 🛶
International Law-US Mission: Daily Summary 1	136
US Mission: Daily Summary 2-Cameroon Protest	· 137
Chinese Representation—Correspondence: Jackson, Sir Robert – R	138
Correspondence: Sarah Lawrence-Cuba 6	139
Cuba: Correspondence (Security Council Speech): Anderson, John B.– Cuba Correspondence: Purdy, Ann	140
Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: Rapaport, Jayne CDallas Incident: Correspondence 2	141
Dallas Incident: Newsclippings-Financing 3	142
Financing 4-Inter Cabinet Affairs: Miscellaneous	143
International School-Nuclear Test Ban Treaty	144
Permanent Missions-Reference Materials	145
Telsun Foundation Film Project—Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration	146
Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration: President's Speech— Waldorf Towers	147
Agricultural Adjustment Administration 1–Chicago Bar Association: Committee on Civil Rights 1	148
Chicago Bar Association: Committee on Civil Rights 2-Citizens Commission for Judicial Amendment	149
Civil Rights 1-Committee on Illinois Government 1	150
Committee on Illinois Government 2–Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 4	151
Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 5-Democratic National Committee 2	152
Democratic National Committee 3-Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 1	153
Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 2-	154

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files	Reel Number
Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 8–Democratic National Finance Committee 3	155
Democratic Party of Cook County-Elections: Presidential:  Democratic National Convention	. 156 c s s
Elections: Presidential: Democratic Platform–Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois: Public Response 1	157
Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois: Public Response 2–Foreign, Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission: Reports 1	158
Foreign Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission: Report, Final 1-Foreign Policy Association	159
Global Television-Governorship: Departmental Reports	160
Governorship: Legislation-Hydrogen Bomb 1	161
Hydrogen Bomb 2-Hydrogen Bomb 7	162
Hydrogen Bomb 8-Industrial National Bank	163
International House 1—Israel	164
Kennedy, John F. 1-Kennedy, John F.: Reports of Task Forces	165
Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Balance of Payments— Deciding Group Data	166
Lohman, Joseph-New World Foundation	167
Nixon, Richard M. 1-North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 2	168
North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 3– Northwestern University School of Law 1	169
Northwestern University School of Law 2–Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Awards	170
Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: By-Laws-Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Human Rights Interns	171
Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Human Rights Study–Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Reports and Press Releases 1	172
Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Reports and Press Releases 2–State Department	173
State Department: Memorandum, Parts I-IV-Stevenson Report Committee: Newsclippings	174
Truman, Harry S. 1-United States Navy 1	175
United States Navy 2—United States Navy: Office of War Information 2	176

Parts: United Nations and Selected Subject Files	Reel Number
United States Navy: Office of War Information 3–United States Navy: Office of War Information 8	177
United States Navy Office of War Information 9—World Covernment	178

						•
	•					
	•					
		·				
		· ·				•
	•					
					,	
	·.	•		•		
•		•				
	•			·		
					•	
,						
	,	•	· .			
		4			•	
		·		•		
		4				
		**				
					٠	
			•			
						•
		· ·				
		•			•	
·						
·					•	
					•	

### **ACKNOWLEDGMENTS**

The project would not have been possible without assistance from many individuals. Primary Source Microfilm wishes to thank Ben Primer, Associate University Librarian for Rare Books and Special Collections at Princeton University Library, for his commitment to making this collection widely available and his support of this project. We extend a debt of gratitude to Dan Linke, University Archivist and Curator of Public Policy Papers at the Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library at Princeton, for serving as project director at the Library, for his dedication to making the project run smoothly, his advice and counsel throughout the project, his unfailing good humor, responsiveness to myriad questions, and editorial skills. Special thanks go to former Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III for writing the introduction to this edition of his father's papers; his remarks provide insight and a personal perspective on his father's life, character, and career. At PSM, Bennett Lovett-Graff was instrumental in securing Princeton as a prospective publishing partner on this and other collections. Barbara Rader first recognized the value of this collection, pursued a contract for it, and served as PSM's editorial manager of the project. Thanks to PSM's manufacturing department for exemplary work: Barbara Phoenix, who served with dedication as manufacturing project manager; Tom Mahoney for masterfully filming this and JoAnn Lebel for overseeing the smooth manufacturing operation. PSM's editorial aide, Kimberly White, meticulously reviewed all the files, prepared the materials, and helped to create the collection guide.

		·			,
•	·			·	•
					·
	. · ·				
		•			
				•	
	·	•			
			• .		
		•			
	•				

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Box	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
		United Nations Files		THE RESERVE THE PARTY OF THE PA
335	5	Charter of the United Nations 1	1945	
335	6	Charter of the United Nations 2	1945	·
335	7	Dumbarton Oaks Proposal	1944–1945	
336	1	Meetings: Big 5	1945	· · ·
336	2	Meetings: US Delegation 1	1945	deisemialisida lassassassassassassassassassassassassass
336	3	Meetings: US Delegation 2	1945	
336	4	Statements/Press Releases	1945	
336	5	General	1945–1946	and the state of t
336	6	Diary	1945–1946	
336	7	Establishment of Permanent Headquarters	1945–1946	
336	8	Executive Committee	1945	
. 336	9	Executive Committee: Meeting Minutes	1945	
337	1	Invitations 1	1945	
337	2	Invitations 2	1946	
337	3	Records of Meetings: Committees 1–8	1945	
337	4.	Records of Meetings: Plenary Sessions	1945	
337	5	Calendar and Diary	1946	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
337	6	Committee 1: Political and Security Committee	1946–1947	
337	7	Committee 1: Political and Security Committee, Background Book	1945–1947	
337	.8	Committee 1: Political and Security Committee, Position Papers	1946	·
337	9	Committee 2: Economic and Financial Committee 1	1946	
337	10	Committee 2: Economic and Financial Committee 2	1946	
338	· 1	Committee 2: Economic and Financial Committee, Position Papers	1946	
338	2	Committee 4: Trusteeship	1946	
338	3	Committee 5: Administrative and Budgetary	October– November 1947	
338	4	Committee 5: Administrative and Budgetary, Background Book	1946	
338	5	Committee 5: Administrative and Budgetary, Position Papers	1946	
338	6	Committee 6: Legal Committee	1946	

# Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Box I	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
338	7	Subcommittee 1: Palestine Committee	1947	
338	8	Subcommittees 1 & 2: Palestine Committee, Reports	1947	
338	9	Delegations	1946–1947	
338	10	First Session	1946	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
339	1	International Law	1947	MANAGA (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)
339	2	Organization and Procedures	1946–1947	Selected items were not microfilmed.
339	3	Reports: First Session	1946	
339	4	Reports: Security Council	1946	
339	5	Statements	1946–1947	
339	6	US Mission: Daily Summary 1	September 5, 1947–October 8, 1947	
339	7	US Mission: Daily Summary 2	October 9, 1947–October 19, 1947	
340	1	US Mission: Daily Summary 3	October 21, 1947– November 5, 1947	·
340	2	US Mission: Daily Summary 4	November 6, 1947– November 22, 1947	
340	3	Veto	1946	
340	4	General	1948–1961	
340	5	Address Book		Folder was not microfilmed for privacy reasons.
340	6	Africa	1961–1965	
340	7	Apartheid	1960–1964	
340	8	Appointment and Diplomatic Passport	1961–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
340	9	Arts and Decoration Committee	1961–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
340	10	Cabinet Meetings	1961–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
340	11	Cameroon Protest	1963	
340	12	Chinese Representation	1961–1964	Privacy information was not microfilmed.

# Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Box	Rolder	Description	<b>Y</b> iears	Notes
341	1	Colonialism	1961	
341	2	Congo 1	1960–1962	
341	3	Congo 2	1963–1965	
341	4	Correspondence: Albright, Joe-Crockett, William J.	1961–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
341	5	Correspondence: Davidian, Van MIrving, A.E.	1961–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
341	6	Correspondence: Jackson, Sir Robert-R	1961–1965	Selected item was not microfilmed.
341	7	Correspondence: Sarah Lawrence-Z	1961–1965	
341	8	Correspondence: Chronological Files	1961	Folder was not microfilmed.
342	1-7	Correspondence: Chronological Files	1961–1962	Folders were not microfilmed.
343	1-8	Correspondence: Chronological Files	1962–1963	Folders were not microfilmed.
344	1-8	Correspondence: Chronological Files	1963–1964	Folders were not microfilmed.
345	1-7	Correspondence: Chronological Files	1964–1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
345	8	Cuba 1	1960–October 1961	
345	· 9	Cuba 2	November- December 1961	
346	1	.Cuba 3	January– September 1962	
346	2	Cuba 4	October 1962	
346	3	Cuba 5	November 1962	MATHEMATICAL STATE OF THE STATE
346	4	Cuba 6	December 1962	
346	5	Cuba: Correspondence (Security Council Speech): Anderson, John B.—Woodward, Elsie	October– November 1962	
346	6	Cuba: Alsop/Bartlett Article	1962	
346	7	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: Abrams, Harold PCutler, Phil	1962–1963	
346	. 8	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: Darcy, Opal RHyla, F.	1962–1963	

Box	Rölder	Description	Years	Notes
347	1	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: Imperatore, Arthur–Lynch, Mr. and Mrs. Martin	1962–1963	
347	2	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: McCarthy, Alice-Purdy, Ann	1962–1963	
347	3	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article:Rapaport, Jayne CSullivan, Sylvia	1962–1963	
347	. 4	Cuba Correspondence: Alsop Article: Tachau, Marie MZinsser, Mrs. Hans	1962–1963	
347	5	Cuba 7	1963-1965	
347	6	Cyprus	1958–1964	
347	7	Dallas Incident: Correspondence 1	October 24– 26, 1963	
348	1	Dallas Incident: Correspondence 2	October 27– November 24 1963	Selected items were not microfilmed.
348	2	Dallas Incident: Newsclippings	1963	
348	3	Delegations	1963–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
348	4	Disarmament 1	1960–1961	
348	5	Disarmament 2	1962–1965	
348	6	Dominican Republic	. 1965	
348	. 7	Economic and Social Council	1961–1965	
348	8	Financing 1	1961–April 1962	
348	9	Financing 2	May 1962– 1963	
349	1	Financing 3	January 1964– November 1964	
349	2	Financing 4	December 1964–1965	
349	3	General Assembly: 16th Session	1961	
349	. 4	General Assembly: 17th Session	1962	
349	5	General Assembly: 18th Session	. 1963	
349	6	General Assembly: 19th Session	1964	
349	7	"The Greatest Story Ever Told"	1964–1965	
349	8	Guest Lists	1961–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
349	9	Hammarskjold, Dag	1961–1964	

Box 1	Rolder	<u>Desteription</u>	Years	Notes
349	10	Inter-Cabinet Affairs: Department of Agriculture–Department of the Interior	1962–1963	
349	11	Inter-Cabinet Affairs: Department of Justice—Miscellaneous	1962–1963	
350	1	International School	1963–1965	
350	2	Israel	1962–1964	
350	3	Itineraries and Appointments	1962–1965	
350	4	Kashmir	1962–1964	
350	5	Korea	1961	
350	6	Laos	1961	
350	7	Latin America	1961–1964	
350	. 8	Mail Control	1961–1965	
350	9	Meeting Notes	1960–1965	
350	10	Memoranda	1961–1965	
350	11	Notes	1960–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
350	12	Nuclear Test Ban Treaty	1962–1963	
350	13	Permanent Missions	1963–1965	
350	14	Personnel 1	1960–May 1961	
351	1	Personnel 2	June 1961– 1965	Selected items were not microfilmed. Privacy information was not microfilmed
351	2	Portugal	1961–1963	
351	3	Presidential Memos	1960–1965	
351	4	Press Releases	1961–1965	
351	5	Protocol Reports	1961–1964	Folder was not microfilmed.
351	6	Reference Materials	1960–1965	
351	7	Telsun Foundation Film Project	1963–1965	
351	8	Thant, U 1	1961–1963	
351	9	Thant, U 2	1964–1965	***************************************
351	10	Training and Research Institute	1964	
351	11	Travel Program	1963–1965	
352	1	Tunisia	1961	
352	2	Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration	1964–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
352	3	Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration: President's Speech	1965	

Box I	dolder_	Description	Years .	Notes
352	4	Vietnam 1	1964	
352	5	Vietnam 2	February– April 1965	
352	6	Vietnam 3	May–July 1965	
352	7	Waldorf Towers	1961–1965	,
	in	Subject Files	·	The state of the s
352	8	Agricultural Adjustment Administration 1	1933	
352	9	Agricultural Adjustment Administration 2	1933	
353	1	Agricultural Adjustment Administration 3	1933	The state of the s
353	2	Agricultural Adjustment Administration 4	1933	MACONIA CONTRACTOR CON
353	3	All-Chicago Citizen's Committee	1956	
353	4	Asia	1956–1965	
353	5	Chicago Bar Association: Committee on Civil Rights 1	1935–1938	Selected items were not microfilmed.
353	6	Chicago Bar Association: Committee on Civil Rights 2	1939	•
353	7	Chicago Bar Association: Committee on Civil Rights 3	1940–1941	
353	8	Chicago Commission on Human Relations	1957	
353	9	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations 1	1934–1935	
353	10	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations 2	1936	
354	1	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations 3	1937–1938	
354	2	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations 4	1939–1960	
354	3	Chicago Daily News 1	June–August 1944	Folder was not microfilmed.
354	4	Chicago Daily News 2	September 1944–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
354	5	Chicago Daily News: Financial Statements	1940–1944	Folder was not microfilmed.
354	6	Chicago Daily News: Voting Trust Agreements	1944	Folder was not microfilmed.
354	7	Chicago, Illinois Demographics	1950	
354	8	Citizens Commission for Judicial Amendment	1957	
354	9	Civil Rights 1	January–June 1956	
354	10	Civil Rights 2	July 1956– October 1957	
355	1	Civil Rights 3	October 1957	

Box	Folder.	<u>Description</u>	Years	Notes
355	2	Civil Rights 4	November 1957–1964	
355 .	3	Coconut Oil	1957	
355	.4	Committee for International Economic Growth	1958–1959	
355	5	Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy	1957–1959	
355	6	Committee on Illinois Government 1	1955	
355	7	Committee on Illinois Government 2	1955	
355	8	Committee on Illinois Government 3	1956–1957	
355	9	Committee on Illinois Government 4	1958	
355	10	Committee on Illinois Government 5	1959–1960	
356	1	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 1	May–August 1940	
356	2	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 2	August– September 1940	
356	3	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 3	September- October 1940	
356	4	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 4	November— December 1940	·
356	5	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 5	1940	
356	6	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 6	January– February 1941	
356	7	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies 7	February– October 1941	
356	8	Congress 1	1953–1955	
357	1	Congress 2	1958–1959	
357	2	Council on Foreign Relations	1961	
357	3	Council on World Tensions	1963–1964	
357	4	"Dear Adlai" Book Proposal	1953–1954	HEREN HILLER CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR
357	5	Democratic Federation of Illinois	1957–1959	Selected items were not microfilmed.
357	6	Democratic National Committee 1	1937–1951	Selected item was no microfilmed.
357	7	Democratic National Committee 2	1952	Selected items were not microfilmed.
357	8	Democratic National Committee 3	1953	Selected items were not microfilmed.

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Box	Rolder	Description	<u> Years</u>	Notes
357	9	Democratic National Committee 4	January– October 1954	Selected items were not microfilmed.
357	10	Democratic National Committee 5	November 1954–1955	
357	11	Democratic National Committee 6	1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
358	1	Democratic National Committee 7	1957–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
358	2	Democratic National Committee: Contributions	1953–1954	,
358	3	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 1	1956–August 1957	
358	4	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 2	September– November 1957	
358	5	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 3	December 1957–January 1958	
358	6	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 4	February– December 1958	
358	7	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 5	January– October 1959	
359	.1	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 6	November– December 1959	
359	2	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 7	December 1959–January 1960	
359	3	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 8	February– April 1960	
359		Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council 9	May- December 1960	
359	5	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council: Policy Statements 1	1956–1959	
359	6	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council: Policy Statements 2	1957–1958	
359	7	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council: Policy Statements 3	1958–1959	
359	8	Democratic National Committee: Democratic Advisory Council: Policy Statements 4	1959–1960	

Box 1	kolder	Description	Years	Notes
360	1	Democratic National Committee: Democratic National Convention	1952	
360	2	Democratic National Finance Committee 1	1936	Selected items were not microfilmed.
360	3	Democratic National Finance Committee 2	1936	Folder was not microfilmed.
360	4	Democratic National Finance Committee 3	1936	Selected items were not microfilmed.
360	-5	Democratic Party of Cook County	1948–1955	Selected items were not microfilmed.
360	6	Democratic Study Group	1965	
360	7	Department of Defense	1960–1961	NO MARKALLINIA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN
360	8	Eisenhower, Dwight 1	1953	ALLE ALLE SELECTION OF THE SELECTION OF
360	9	Eisenhower, Dwight 2	1954–1962	
360	10	Elections: General	1948–1963	
361	1	Elections: Presidential: Bi-Partisan Fundraising	1964	
361	2	Elections: Presidential: Campaign	1964	
361	3	Elections: Presidential: Democratic National Convention	1964	
361	4	Elections: Presidential: Democratic Platform	1964	
361	5	Elections: Presidential: Newsclippings	1964	
361	6	Elections: Presidential: Vice-Presidential Candidacy	1964	
361	7	Elections: Presidential: Vice-Presidential Candidacy: Correspondence	1963–1964	
361	8	Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois	1961	·
361	9	Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois: Public Response 1	1961	,
362	1	Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois: Public Response 2	1961	uunianan muunun karinajeekkeeskikkun maankkin muunnavan valiseelee
362	2	Elections: U.S. Senate, Illinois: Public Response 3	1961–1962	·
362	3	Elections: U.S. Senate, New York: Correspondence	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
362	4	Elections: U.S. Senate, New York: Newsclippings	1964	
362	5	Elections: U.S. Senate, New York: Notes and Statements	1964	
362	6	Elections: U.S. Senate, New York: Petition	1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.

30X	Rolder	<u>Description</u>	Years	Notes
362	7	Electoral Board (Illinois)	1952	
362	8-9	Encyclopedia Britannica	1955– September 1959	Folders were not microfilmed.
363 <sup>°</sup>	1-6	Encyclopedia Britannica	October 1959–1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
363	7	Encyclopedia Britannica Films	1955–October 1957	Folder was not microfilmed.
364	1-5	Encyclopedia Britannica Films	November 1957–1961	Folders were not microfilmed.
364	6	Encyclopedia Britannica Ltd.	1957–1965	Folder was not microfilmed.
364	7	Facts Forum	n.d.	Folder was not microfilmed.
365	1	Federal Alcohol Control Administration	1934–1935	Folder was not microfilmed.
365	2	Federal Alcohol Control Administration: Rules and Regulations	1934–1935	Folder was not microfilmed.
365	3	Federal Alcohol Control Administration: Statutes and Codes	1934	Folder was not microfilmed.
365	4-6	Field Foundation	1956–March 1958	Folders were not microfilmed.
366	1-6	Field Foundation	April 1958– September 1959	Folders were not microfilmed.
367	1-6	Field Foundation	October 1959–August 1960	Folders were not microfilmed.
368	1-5	Field Foundation	September 1960–1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
368	6	Foreign Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission	1943–1944	Selected items were not microfilmed.
368	7.	Foreign Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission: Reports 1	1944	
369	1	Foreign Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission: Report, Final 1	1944	
369	2	Foreign Economic Administration: Italian Survey Mission: Report, Final 2	1944	
369	3	Foreign Economic Development	1955–1958	Selected item was no microfilmed.
	4	Foreign Economic Policy	1945–1947	
369				

Box	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
369	6	Foreign Policy 2	1963–1965	
369	7.	Foreign Policy Association	1946–1965	Selected items were not microfilmed.
370	1	Global Television	1959	Folder was not microfilmed.
370	2	Governorship	1949–1956	Selected items were not microfilmed.
370	3	Governorship: Addresses and Messages	1949–1952	
370	· 4	Governorship: Campaign Materials 1	1948	Selected items were not microfilmed.
370	5 ·	Governorship: Campaign Materials 2	1948	antarikka kan antarika kan antarika antarika antarika antarika antarika antarika antarika antarika antarika an
370	6	Governorship: Campaign Materials 3	1949	Folder was not microfilmed.
370	7	Governorship: Campaign Materials 4	January–May 1952	Selected items were not microfilmed.
370	8	Governorship: Campaign Materials 5	June–July 1952	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
370	9	Governorship: Departmental Reports	1952	
371	1	Governorship: Legislation	1951	
371	2	Governorship: Personnel	1951–1952	
371	3	Governorship: Record 1	1949– September 1952	
371	4	Governorship: Record 2	October 1952–1956	
371	5	Governorship: Record: Public Assistance	1951–1956	WARRIER WARREN WARRIER
371	6	Governorship: Reference Materials	1948–1952	
371	7- 10	Hall of Fame for Great Americans	1958–1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
372	1	Hammarskjold, Dag Memorial	1964–1965	
372	2	Hydrogen Bomb 1	1956	
372	3	Hydrogen Bomb 2	1956	musikka alastus (m. projecto) o mass – o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
372	4	Hydrogen Bomb 3	1957	
372	.5	Hydrogen Bomb 4	1957	Selected item was not microfilmed.
372	6	Hydrogen Bomb 5	1957	
372	7	Hydrogen Bomb 6	1958	
372	8	Hydrogen Bomb 7	1958–1960	
373	1	Hydrogen Bomb 8	1960	
373	2	Illinois Children's Home and Aid Society 1	1931–1938	

Box I	Colder	Description	Years	Notes
373	3	Illinois Children's Home and Aid Society 2	1939–1961	
373	4	Immigrants Protective League 1	1936–1939	
373	5	Immigrants Protective League 2	1940–1943	
373	6	Industrial National Bank	1938–1948	
373	7	International House 1	1935–1938	
374	1	International House 2	1939–1940	
374	2	International House 3	1940	
374	3	International House 4	1940–1958	
374	4	International Hudson Corporation	1946–1949	and a summaridade de de de la companya de la compa
374	5	Israel	1954–1956	Selected item was not microfilmed.
374	6	Kennedy, John F. 1	1960–1964	na a compromission de la compromissión de la c
374	7	Kennedy, John F. 2	·1960	nasumad dilinatida dilinatida di
375	1	Kennedy, John F.: Campaign 1	February– October 1960	
375	2	Kennedy, John F.: Campaign 2	October– December 1960	
375	3	Kennedy, John F.: Reports (draft)	1960	
375	4	Kennedy, John F.: Reports of Task Forces	December 1960	
375	5	Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Balance of Payments	December 1960–January 1961	
375	6	Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Foreign Economic Policy 1	1960	
375	7	Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Foreign Economic Policy 2	1960	·
375	. 8	Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Foreign Economic Policy 3	1960	
376	1	Kennedy, John F.: Report of Task Force on Foreign Economic Policy 4	1960	
376	2	Kennedy, John F.: Stevenson's Report to Kennedy	November 1960	
3.76	3	Kennedy, John F.: Supplemental Memoranda (from Stevenson to Kennedy)	Nov-60	
376	4	King Arthur (Stevenson's Dalmatian)	1949–1951	Folder was not microfilmed.
376	5	Lake County Forest Preserve District	1957–1965	

Box	Rolder	Description	Years	Notes
376	6-9	Law Practice		Folders were not microfilmed.
377	1-8	Law Practice	May 1957– Aug 1959	Folders were not microfilmed.
378	1-6	Law Practice	Aug 1959– 1965	Folders were not microfilmed.
378	7-8	Law Practice-Billing Reports	1957–1958	Folders were not microfilmed.
379	1	Law Practice–Billing Reports	1959	Folder was not microfilmed.
379	2	Law Practice—Cash Statements	1955–1960	Folder was not microfilmed.
379	3-4	Law Practice-Client Lists	1958–1960	Folders were not microfilmed.
379	5	Law Practice–Deciding Group Data	1958–1959	Folder was not microfilmed.
379	6	Lohman, Joseph	1954–1955	
379	7	Los Angeles County Hollywood Museum	1964	
379	8	McCarthy, Joseph R.	1952	
379	9	Marshall Plan	1947	
379	10	Middle East	1953–1954	
379	11	National Committee for an Effective Congress	1958	
380	1	National Defense Policy	1953–1954	
380	2	National Recovery Administration 1	1934	
380	- 3	National Recovery Administration 2	1934	,
380	4	National Recovery Administration 3	1935	
380	5	National Recovery Administration 4	1935	
380	6	New World Foundation	1954	Folder was not microfilmed.
380	7.	Nixon, Richard M. 1	1953–1954	
380	8	Nixon, Richard M. 2	1955–1956	
380	9	Nixon, Richard M. 3	1957–1959	Selected item was no microfilmed.
380	10	Nixon, Richard M. 4	1960	,
381	1 .	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 1	1957–1958	
381	2	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 2	1957–1958	
381	3	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 3	1957–1958	

Box I	older	Description	Years	Notes
381	4	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Stevenson's Notebook 4	1957–1958	
381	5	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Appointments/Schedules	1957	·
381	6	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Background Material	1957	
381	7	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Dulles, John Foster	1957	
381	8	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Correspondence	1957	
381	9	North Atlantic Treaty Organization: Working Papers	1956–1957	
381	10	Northwestern University School of Law 1	1946	,
382	1	Northwestern University School of Law 2	1947–1948	and the second s
382	2	Panama	1959	
382	3	Paris-Presse-L'intransigeant	1960	tarendon imperior priis prikennant ankida anna anna anna anna anna anna anna a
382	4	Polls and Surveys	1957–1960	
382	5	Republican Party	1952–1954	
382	6	Roosevelt, Eleanor	1946–July 1964	
382	7	Roosevelt, Eleanor	August 1964– 1965	
382	8	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Awards	1964	
382	9	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: By-Laws	1963	
382	10	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Commemorative Stamp	1963–1964	Selected item was not microfilmed.
383	1	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Correspondence 1	1963	
383	2	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Correspondence 2	January– March 1964	
383	. 3	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Correspondence 3	April 1964– July 1964	
383	4	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Correspondence 4	August 1964– 1965	
383	5	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Finance Committee	1962–1963	Privacy information was not microfilmed.
383	6	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Founding	1962	

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
383	7	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Human Rights Interns	1963–1964	
383	8	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Human Rights Study	1963–1964	
383	9	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation:	1965	
***************************************	******************************	J. M. Kaplan Fund		nga manananananananananananananananananana
383	10	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Labor Unions	1963–1965	·
383	11 .	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Mailmen's March	1964	,
384	1	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Meeting Minutes	1963–1964	
384	2	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Publications 1	1963	
384	3.	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Publications 2	1963	
384	4	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Purposes Committee	1962–1964	
384	5	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Reports and Press Releases 1	1963–1965	
384.	6	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Reports and Press Releases 2	1964–1965	
384	7	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Roosevelt Presidential Library	1965	
384	8	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: Trustees	1963–1964	
384	9	Roosevelt, Eleanor Memorial Foundation: United Nations Memorial	1963–1964	
384	10	Roosevelt, Eleanor Cancer Foundation	1959–1964	Selected items were not microfilmed.
385	1 .	Santa Barbara News Press	1963–1964	
385	2	Schweitzer, Albert Education Foundation	1958–1960	Selected items were not microfilmed.
385	3	Speech Material	1941–1956	
385	4	State Department	1943–1945	
385	5	State Department: Memorandum, Parts I-IV	1945	
385	6	State Department: Memorandum, Parts V-X	1945	
385	. 7	Stevenson, Adlai E. I	1951	
385	8	Stevenson, Adlai E. III	1964	
385	9	Stevenson Clubs	1953-1954	

Part 5: United Nations and Selected Subject Files

Box	Folder	Description	Years	Notes
385	10	Stevenson for Senate Committee	1947	
385	11	Stevenson Report Committee 1	July 30– August 17, 1953	Some correspondence in this folder was acknowledged by form letters, which were not microfilmed.
385	12	Stevenson Report Committee 2	August 18– August 28, 1953	
386	1 .	Stevenson Report Committee 3	August 29– September 8, 1953	Selected items were not microfilmed
386	2	Stevenson Report Committee 4	September 9– September 18, 2003	Selected items were not microfilmed.
386	3	Stevenson Report Committee 5	September 21–December 3, 1953	Folder was not microfilmed.
386	4	Stevenson Report Committee: Newsclippings	1953	
386	5	Truman, Harry S. 1	1948	
386	6	Truman, Harry S. 2	1954–1956	
386	7	Truman, Harry S. 3	1960	
386	8	U-2 Incident: Senate Hearings	1960	
387	1	U-2 Incident: Correspondence 1	April–May 19, 1960	
387	2	U-2 Incident: Correspondence 2	May 20–May 24, 1960	
387	3	U-2 Incident: Correspondence 3	May 25-June, 1960	
387	4	Unitarian Church (Bloomfield, Illinois)	1958–1960	Folder was not microfilmed.
387	5	United States Navy 1	1941	·
387	6	United States Navy 2	1943	
387	7	United States Navy 3	1944	
387	8	United States Navy: Correspondence 1	January–July 1942	
387	9	United States Navy: Correspondence 2	August— December 1942	
388		United States Navy: Office of War Information 1	January– Fenruary 1942	

,				
Box	<b>Rolder</b>	Description	Years	Notes
388	2	United States Navy: Office of War Information 2	March 1942	
388	3	United States Navy: Office of War Information 3	April–May 1942	·
388	4	United States Navy: Office of War Information 4	June–July 1942	
388	5	United States Navy: Office of War Information 5	July– September 1942	
388	6	United States Navy: Office of War Information 6	September– October 1942	
388	7	United States Navy: Office of War Information 7	October– November 1942	
388	8	United States Navy: Office of War Information 8	December 1942	
389	1	United States Navy: Office of War Information 9	January– February 1943	
389	2	United States Navy: Office of War Information 10	March–April 1943	
389	3	United States Navy: Office of War Information: Media Reports	1942	
389	4	United States Navy: South Pacific Trip	1943	
389	5	United States Strategic Bombing Surveys	1944	Selected items were not microfilmed.
389	6	World Brotherhood	1958–1959	
389	7	World Government	1949	